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PROGCEEDI-NGS
(9:43 a.m)

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Good norning everyone.
The hearing wll please cone of order. Good norning |adies
and gentl enen we are located in the Jerrily R Kress Menori al
Heari ng Room at 441 4th Street, N W

This is April 24, 2019 public hearing of the Board
of Zoning Adjustnent of the District of Colunmbia. M nane
Is Carlton Hart, Vice Chairperson. Joining ne today is
Lesyllee Wite and Lorna John, Board Menbers. And
representing the Zoning Conm ssion is Mchael Turnbull.

Today, copies of today's hearing agenda are
available to you and are |located in the wall bin near the
door to ny left. Please be advised that this proceeding is
bei ng recorded by a court reporter and i s al so webcast |ive.

Accordi ngly, we nust ask you to refrain from any
di sruptive noises or actions in the hearing room When
presenting information to the Board, please turn on and speak
into the mcrophone, first stating your nane, and hone
addr ess. When you are fini shed speaki ng, pl ease turn your
m crophone off so that your m crophone is no | onger picking
up sound or background noise. Al persons planning to
testify either in favor or in opposition nust have raised
your hand and been sworn in by the Secretary.

Al so each wtness must fill out two wi t ness cards.
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These cards are | ocated on the tabl e near the door and on t he
W tness tables. Upon comng forward to speak to the Board,
pl ease give both cards to the Court Reporter sitting to the
table on ny right.

If you wish to file a witten testinony or
addi ti onal supporting docunents today, please submt one
original and twel ve copies to the Secretary for distribution.

I f you do not have the requisite nunber of copies,
you can reproduce copies on an office printer in the Ofice
of Zoning l|ocated across the hall. Pl ease renenber to
col l ate your set copies.

The order of procedure for special exceptions and
variances pursuant to Subtitle Y 409 are included on the
table at the door to ny left. The record should be closed
at the conclusion of each case except for any materials
specifically requested by the Board.

The Board and the staff will specify at the end
of the hearing exactly what is expected, and the date when
the persons nust submt the evidence to this Ofice of
Zoni ng. After the record is closed, no other information
shall be accepted by the Board.

The Board's agenda includes cases set for
decision. After the Board adjourns, the Ofice of Zoning in
consultation with ne, will determ ne whether a full summary

order -- whether a full or summary order may i ssue.
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A full order is required when the decision is --
It contains is averse to a party, including an affected AMC.
A full order may also be needed if the Board' s decision
differs fromthe Ofice of Planning' s reconmendati on.

Al t hough the Board favors the use of sunmary
orders whenever possible, an applicant nmay not request the
Board to i ssue such an order.

The District of Colunbia Adm nistrative Procedure
Act requires that the Board, excuse ne, requires that the
public hearing on each case be held in the open before the
publi c.

Pursuant to Subtitle 405(B) and 406 of that Act,
the Board may, consistent with its rules and procedures and
the Act enter into a closed neeting on a case for purposes
of seeking | egal counsel on a case pursuant to D.C. Ofici al
Code Subtitle 2-575(B)(4) and/or deliberating on a case
pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code 2-575(B)(13).

But only after providing the necessary public
notice and in the case of an energency cl osed neeting after
taking aroll call vote. The decision of the Board in these
contested cases nust be based exclusively on the record.

To avoi d any appearance to the contrary, the Board
requests that persons present not engage the nenbers of the
Board in conversation. Pl ease be sure to turn off all

beepers and cell phones at this is tinme so as not disrupt
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t hese proceedi ngs.

Prelimnary matters are those which relate to
whet her a case will or should be heard today such as requests
for postponenent, continuance or wthdrawal; or whether
proper and adequate notice of the hearing has been given.

If you are not prepared to go forward with the
case today, or you, if you believe that the Board shoul d not
proceed, now is the tinme to raise such a matter. M.
Secretary, do you have any prelimnary matters?

MR MOY: (Good norning, M. Chairmn, Menbers of
the Board, | do have a brief announcenent on cases on today's
docket for the record. Appeal Nunber 19896 of Adans Morgan
Friends and Allies has been postponed and reschedul ed to May
22, 20109.

As wel | as Appeal Nunmber 19935 of Cyrus F., et al.
post poned, rescheduled to June 19, 20109. There are other
prelimnary matters, but staff would suggest that the Board
address those when | call the case.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine, thank you. Ckay.
So all individuals wishing to testify today, please rise to
take the oath. M. Secretary, would you please adm nister
t he oat h.

MR, MOY: Yes, thank you. Good norning, everyone.
Do you solemnly swear or affirmthat the testinony you are

about to present in this proceeding is the truth, whole
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(Wtnesses sworn.)

MR MOY: Ladies and gentl enen, you may consi der
your sel ves under oath.

VI CE CHAIR HART: So excellent we wll nove
forward, | guess, with the agenda, the agenda as you, as |
made, noted earlier is in the bin off to ny left.

If, and we are going to be going in the order that
Is listed on the agenda. So M. My, if you could call the
first case, which is on our public neeting or actually it's
an expedited review cal endar.

MR MOY: Yes. Thank vyou, sir. This for
deci si on-nmaki ng, or in the neeting session portion of today's
docket. Case application nunber 19991 of Janes Anderson.

This is a request for special exceptions under
Subtitle E, Section 5201. From the |ot occupancy
requi renents of Subtitle E, Section 304.1 and the rear yard
requi renents Subtitle E, Section 306. 1.

Thi s woul d construct a two-story rear additi on and
to convert it, to convert an existing attached principa
dwelling unit into a two-unit flat in an RF-1 zone. This is
at 318 Seaton Place, Northeast, Square 3567, |ot 42.

VICE CHAIR HART: Thank you, M. My. So |l
start with this, with this case wth a di scussi on. s the

Board ready to deliberate on this? Oay. So | think that
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this case |looks like a fairly straightforward case. One
simlar to ones that we have typically had on expedited
revi ew.

But | wll say that wunfortunately for the
applicant, that | see that the information that's on the
record is not clear as there seens to be sone information
that is sonewhat inconsistent.

In the photographs in Exhibit 11, they didn't
necessarily identify which house was, this project was
focusing on and | thought it was a different house.

| 1 ooked at then the plans on Exhibit 3 woul d show
a ten footed, 10-foot 2" addition to an existing single-
famly house. And then | saw the elevations, which were
exhibit, submtted at Exhibit 31, which identified an 8-f oot
addition to the existing house.

And then finally wth the Eckington Cvic
Association letter, | can't recall which Exhibit that is, but
-- 34, thank you. It didn't include plan, but it did nention
that the project was currently already constructed, and it
was built already 3 feet |onger than what was shown on the
approved pl ans.

So then | started thinking, well 3 foot added to
10 feet? O 3 foot added to 8 feet and it, again, | think
there was just, there's sonething that it is that we are
mssing with it.
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So while | understand that the applicant has
wanted to have this on the expedited review, ny suggestion
would be that we do have a limt scope hearing and -- a
public hearing that we actually have the applicant cone to
kind of talk about what it is that they are proposing.

Specifically, I think what | would like to see is
pl ans t hat show what was exi sting, which | think they al ready
have. Plans that show what was approved because again, this
proj ect has al ready been built. So they had plans that they
use for that.

And then, what the, so existing, what was, what
was permtted, and then what was actually built. Because
think that there were three different plans that describe a
di fferent addition.

And so | think that, having that information, it
woul d be hel pful for us to then be able to nake a deci sion
after we get that. But | do, | would like to have some
conversation with the applicant just so that | fully, nore
fully understand this.

And so in addition to that, | think it would be
hel pful to understand how the basenent works. Si nce that
seens like it is a, | understand that there is a door in the
front and a door in the back.

My problemis that | don't know where the door in

the back, is, are there a set of stairs that go up? That
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lead it up to the, to a particular grade? They don't really
show the elevation with the, with the basenent stairs.

So it leads ne to, you know, try to understand
that fully. They don't have any stairs on it. | just, |
think there's a nunber of things that, that are a bit
confusing, or at least inconsistent. And it'll be hel pful
to kind of understand how these pieces fit together.

And then, | nean, this is a mnor thing, but you
know, they have in the plans they talk about it includes a
Ssw nging rear door in the description it, talks about,
there's actually a sliding glass door in the photograph
there's a sliding glass door.

So againit's not that it's, they are huge things
it's just, I'"'mjust trying figure out what plans have been,
we're supposed to be approving. And it's inportant because
pl ans are what we base our decision on. And right now, I

just don't know what the base it on. So | don't know, |'I

hear fromny other --

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would totally agree with you,
M. Chair. | think in a normal review, under just a nornal
BZA case, we have a good set of draw ngs. And on an

expedi ted case, you would have even very clearer, or very,
It should be alnpbst a no-brainer looking at this for an
expedi ted revi ew.

But in this case, it's not very clear. The
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drawi ngs are not clear. They're not accurate. There are sone
confusing elenents to this. And there are sone confusing
statenents that add to it. So you're right. I think this

should be taken off in consent calendar and set up for

heari ng.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Anyone el se?

MEMBER VHI TE: Yes. | agree with your assessnent,
M. Chair, and also M. Turnbull. These are two architects,

so | was prepared to kind of alnost nove forward with it.
But they were able to take a very clear | ook at the plans.

So |I'm nore confortable if we just get
clarification on what's being requested. And that what's
bei ng requested is consistent wwth what's actually filed in
the formof a plan.

| think for the nost part this should not be a
difficult thing. Even though we mght have sone of the
parties in the audience, because it's requested under the
expedited review calendar, we can't take testinony at this
particular tine.

It just nmeans you just have to cone back and
provide sonething that's clear so we can get the two
architects on board with, wth things. But I, all in all
| agree wth your assessnment. | would like to have a little
nore clarity before we nove forward.

VMEMBER JOHN: M. Vice-Chair, | agree wth
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everything that's been said so far. | had a lot of
difficulty just trying to figure out what is, what was built
and what the change is.

And | relied on Exhibit 3, which only shows the
exi sting second floor plan. | nean, existing plan and the
proposed pl an. But not hing about the as-built structure.
So that for nme, was, was a non-starter, even though this is
not a difficult case.

VICE CHAIR HART: kay. So it | ooks |like, and the
other issue that | think it would be helpful for the
applicant to provide or at least followup onis, thereisn't
an ANC report at all? So | --

It's al ways for us to understand howthe ANC vi ews
this, and if they have any opinion of this. And if they have
a -- as we give themgreat weight, or we're supposed to be
giving them great weight, we don't have that to be able to
do.

| understand that they have gone to the, you know,
Ecki ngton G vic Association and got a | etter of support from
them But the AMCis, is who we are to give great weight to,
not the, not any of the civic associations even though we do
take that into account.

So it seens as though we are -- we would like to
ki nd push this for or set this for a public hearing, M. My.

| don't know, we're probably |ooking at a couple of weeks?
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| don't know what the Board, how the Board feels about that.

It don't think that we, |I'm not sure that we'll
be able to get the drawi ngs within a week. And so that's why
| was | ooking at maybe two weeks.

MR MOY: Yes, | was thinking --

VI CE CHAIR HART: But | don't know what the
schedul e that, you know - -

MR MOY: Right, right, M. Chairman. G ven the
status of the docket size, that staff would suggest that we
reschedule this to June the 5th

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR MJY: And if the Board agrees with that, then
I f we could request that the applicant file the suppl enental
I nformation by May 17t h.

VICE CHAIR HART: And should we get an OP
supplenental, as well? | nean, they were in support of this.

MR MIY: Right. You can if want to request the
O fice of Planning.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well let's just say this, if
they, if Ofice of Planning wants to, you know, change
they're -- because | don't know if the actual plans wll
change and if they're going to be asking for, you know, | ust
the 11 feet, or, |, I, just don't know what the, what that
change mght nean. So it may be hel pful just to have the

O fice of Planning --
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MR MOY: Right. 1'll reach out to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR MJY: And leave it optional for them

VICE CHAIR HART: kay. So do we have to take a
vote on that? O do we just set it for -- | think we can

just set it for the date, the June 5th date.

MR, MOY: This could be by consensus or voting.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR MOY: It's up to you

VI CE CHAI R HART: It sounds |ike, sounds |ike
t hrough consensus that we've agreed to that, so let's nove
it to then.

MR MOY: (Kkay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay. So actually for the next
case, |'m actually recusing nyself and Ms. John wll be
handling the case. So I'lIl be back in a few m nutes.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you, M. Vice-Chair. M. My,
can you can call the next case, please.

MR MOY: Ckay. So if we can have parties cone
to the table to case application nunber 19994 of D ane
Sul i van.

This is a request for special exception under
Subtitle D, Section 5201 fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents

of Subtitle D, Section 304.1 to construct a three-story rear
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addition to an existing three-story sem -detached princi pal
dwelling unit, R2 zone. This is at 5332 Belt Road,
Nort hwest, Square 1742, Lot 75.

MEMBER JOHN:  Thank you, good norning. Can you
state your nane for the record, please and spell your | ast
name?

MS.  SULLI VAN Good norning, nmy nane is D ane
Sullivan, S-U L-L-1-V-A-N.

MEMBER JOHN: So M. My, | forgot to ask are
there any prelimnary matters?

MR, MOY: Well it's only one possibly for the
Board to discuss as regarding remarks in the Ofice of
Pl anni ng Report attending to a possible relief.

MEMBER JOHN:  Thank you, M. Moy. W will address
that as we go through the hearing. Sullivan, I'mgoing to
put 15 m nutes on the clock.

MS. SULLI VAN.  Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: And ask you to tell us about your
proj ect and what you're planning to do.

MS. SULLIVAN: Do you want ne to --

MEMBER JOHN:  And - -

M5. SULLIVAN. -- pull up the plans? O do you --

MEMBER JOHN: Yes. That woul d be hel pful.

MS. SULLI VAN: Ckay. Can you see that? Ckay.

Yes. We are asking for an increase of 3 percent of |ot
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occupancy. W are located at 5332 Belt Road, Northwest up

in Ward 3.

W are a sem -detached house. We're the white
house, as see right here, attached to this yell ow house. |If
you | ook at the back here, you'll notice that our neighbors

have a deck. We would like to build a deck of simlar size,
hal f of which would be screened in.

It's ny understanding that the 2016, the new
zoning regulations from2016 [imt our | ot occupancy by-ri ght
to 40 percent. | have |l earned actually that existing house
Is already at 43 percent.

So in the DCOP report, | think pointed out that
not only am| asking for the 43 to 46 percent increase, but
| think I need to get an approval from40 to 46 because we're
not, we were automatically non-conformng when those
regul ati ons went in.

The deck and we will al so take out the shed here.

So the deck, if you |ook here, will run across, simlar to
our neighbors. The back of this and it will extend out 12
feet, and I'Il show you plans in the second.

But if you see here, right here, I, we would |ike

to have this area, the part that is attached here to be
screened in. So here is our property; notice we just have
the stairs that go into the yard. And here's our shed that

we'll take down.
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This is our neighbor's deck. This, this is the
sane. It just has the neasurenents on it. So here you can
see this is the screened-in porch area. And this is the, our
nei ghbor's deck. So it's com ng out about the sane.

Qur stairs will go down after the deck is the only
difference. | wll also add the OP, or it was cl assified as
a three-story rear addition. W, this is the only addition
onto the back of our original house. |Is here --

You can see fromthis section in the screened in
porch area we are proposing a dornmer up here and a dorner
here. But that is not the reason why |I'masking for the | ot
of occupancy increase. Sointotal, it would be growi ng from
43 to 46 percent.

We upl oaded the ANC resolution. W are happy to
do what they've asked, which is plant a new tree and do
stormnater bins. And then, the adjacent neighbors' letters
of support are also attached. And |I'mnot sure what the DC
OP matter was.

MEMBER JOHN: So the issue fromOP was that as you
noted, you're already non-conformng at the --

M5. SULLI VAN  Ch, okay.

MEMBER JOHN: -- 43 percent.

MS. SULLI VAN.  Ckay.

MEMBER JOHN: So you woul d have to anend your --

was this a self, self-certification? | don't renenber
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of f hand.

MS. SULLI VAN: Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: So you would have to anend your
certification to request relief fromSection 202.2, as well.

MS. SULLI VAN: So when | spoke with Ms. Brandice,
she said we could do that on the spot here? |Is that correct?

MVEMBER JCHN: Yes. So, so we have to ask you.
Are you?

MS. SULLIVAN. Oh, yes. |'mokay with that. Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. All right so, M. My, do we
need to have a new one submtted at sonme point or is the oral
confirmati on appropriate?

MR, MOY: The anendnent can take place in an oral
setting here, but for our records, it would be preferred to
also submt into the record a revised self-certification,
revi sed self-cert, that, that added to this relief.

MS. SULLIVAN:. And | just upload it to sane?

MR MOY: Yes, yes, yes.

IVS. SULLI VAN Ckay. So a revi sed
self-certification?

MR, MOY: That is correct.

M5. SULLIVAN. So I would just say from40 to 40,
| would go from40 to 46 then. Right? Percent.

MR MOY: And then referencing the, the Section

202. 2.
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MS. SULLIVAN. Ckay. |'mhappy to do that. Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you. So |I'm glad you
clarified that you're just requesting the deck and encl osed
porch because it was not clear to nme |looking ne at the
di agram And then the Ofice of Planning's report was
conf usi ng.

And | couldn't understand if you were denoli shing
that rear addition and then --

MS. SULLI VAN:  No.

MEMBER JOHN: -- building a new one.

MS. SULLI VAN:  No.

MEMBER JOHN: So it's just the deck and encl osed
porch and --

M5. SULLIVAN. The two dorners

MEMBER JOHN: The two dorners.

MS. SULLI VAN:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. So | have no further
questions. Do, do any Board nenbers have questions?

MEMBER VHITE: No. | think I'mconfortable. The
one issue that was kind of popping up and maybe you'll get
to that, 1s the discussion about the ANC conditi ons.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, | think if we go through and
hear what everyone el se thinks and then maybe we can di scuss
t hose proposed conditions. | don't know what is your -- M.

Tur nbul | ?
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VMEMBER TURNBULL: Vell I'm I'm fine with the
application. | think there's everything that | see in the
application is, is fine for the |ot occupancy. | have no

problenms with that at all.

MEMBER JOHN: So thank you M. Turnbull. Solet's
turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MS. VI TALE: Good norning, Madam Chair, nenbers
of the Board. Elisa Vitale wth the Ofice of Planning. |'m
sitting in for Ms. Elliott. Il wll rest on the record.
O fice of Planning is recommendi ng support for the requested
| ot occupancy relief.

As di scussed, the applicant has added the C 202
relief to the application today, and |I' mhappy to answer any
questions. Thank you.

MEMBER JOHN: | just have one question. So you
al so conditioned your approval on renoval of the shed. So
are you proposing that as a condition, or the report speaks

for itself?

M5. VI TALE: | don't believe that was an OP
condition. | believe that canme up in the ANC --

MEMBER JOHN: Okay. | thought --

M5. VITALE: -- referral.

MEMBER JOHN: -- OP also nentioned it. But |
will, I wll check again. So do any Board nenbers have any

questions for the Ofice of Planning?
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MEMBER WHI TE: Just to, just a sinple questionin

terns of the applicant neeting the special exceptioncriteria
under 5201. It's OP's position. If you can just quickly,
just kind of for the record, explain why you believe it net
that criteria for special exception.

MS. VI TALE: Certainly. The special exception
criteria under 5201, you know, relate primarily to the, the
| i ght and air avail abl e as di scussed by the applicant in the
revi ew of the plans.

The applicant's proposing two dorner w ndows at
the top |l evel of the building; the two-story addition at the
rear i s existing. And then the new deck and screened-in
porch are simlar in depth to the adjacent property.

They're not creating fully enclosed space. It's
a screen porch. W don't believe that it would negatively
I npact the light and air avail abl e to t he adj oi ni ng property.
As stated, this is sem -detached, so you do have an open si de
yard on one side providing additional separation.

Simlarly, we don't believe the proposed additi on,
the dorner w ndows, or the enclosed porch and deck would
negatively inpact the privacy and use and enjoynent of
nei ghbor nei ghbori ng properties.

Also that, you know, kind of the final criteria
under 5201 that relates specifically to the proposed

construction is whether the addition or accessory structure,
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when viewed for this, from the street or alley would be
consistent with other, other properties.

And | don't believe that this would be out of
scale or character with, with other hones in the area.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.

MEMBER JOHN: So do you have a question?

MEMBER TURNBULL: No. | was just going to add
that Page 3 of the OP report does nention that the -- it
says, quoting the OP report, the applicant has i ndi cated that
an existing shed structure on the lot would be renoved to
| essen the increase in | ot occupancy.

So the OP report does nention the renoval of it.

M5. VITALEE R ght. W weren't conditioning --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes. You weren't conditioning
it. It's just that the applicant has brought forward that,
Its own condition on that.

MS. VI TALE: Certainly. And | think that
obviously was probably factored into the |ot occupancy
cal cul ati ons.

M5. SULLIVAN. It was. And we're happy to renove

MEMBER JOHN: |, | believe that was the, that was
the, the issue. That by renoving the shed, the, the |ot
occupancy coul d be reduced to 46 percent with the renoval of

t he shed.
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MS. SULLI VAN: Correct. Correct.

MEMBER JOHN:. Otherwise it would be greater.

M5. SULLIVAN. That's correct.

MVEMBER JOHN: So, Ms. Sullivan, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MS. SULLI VAN:  No.

MEMBER JOHN: Okay. So is the ANC here? Is there
anyone in support of the application? Anyone in opposition?

Are there any other questions fromthe Board? So can we now

nove on to the conditions? Do you want ne to -- | think I'd
like to hear from the Board before | chine in. O | can
start.

MEMBER VHI TE: | can, can just add sone brief
conment s. So the ANC recomended approval of your

application and there were three conditions and there was
sonme di scussi on about whether or not those conditions need
to be incorporated into the order.

But there were three conditions that both you and
the ANC cane to an agreenent wwth. | nean, | could nake an
argunent that there are sone ties to the relief that you're
seeking with respect to the conditions.

There's three conditions, applicant wll install
arain barrel on the new downspout attached to the addition.
And you agreed to that with ANC. Applicant will renbve an

exi sting shed on the rear of the property, and the concrete
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pad on which the site -- on which it sits.

And wll plant a tree in its place effectively
of fsetting the | oss of perneable area and foliage, which you
agreed to. And we al so tal ked about fact that renove of the
shed expands the | ot occupancy.

And then finally, a request that mtigation
requi renents be included, which was the third thing that you
agreed to. So | nean, I'm |'mclear of the first and second
one.

| nmean, | think there could be an argunent nmade
t hat perhaps, you know, at |east the first two conditions do
have sone indirect ties to the zoning relief that's being
request ed.

If we don't include it in the order, | think it
still stands that both the applicant and the ANC did cone to
an agreenent with respect to these conditions. So | think,
either way | think it, it can work. And | think the
applicant would still be held accountabl e to the request that
t he ANC nmde.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you, Ms. White. M. Turnbul |,
any t houghts?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Well, | guess ny thought is
since the applicant has basically volunteered to do this, |
think it could go in the Order as -- | nean, in one way it

goes beyond the i npacts on nei ghbors directly, in one sense.
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Soit's --

I, I trouble with how you, how we phrase this.
I, you know, you could condition it or just say the applicant
has volunteered to do the followng. | hate to go to the
poi nt where the, the Board is inposing conditions on it that
really go beyond what we're really | ooking at directly.

But as Ms. Wihite said, you could make a case for
the | ot occupancy aspect of it. But, so |l amhesitant to put

it hard and fast as such. But | think we could include those

aspects of it. But I'm I'Il leave it to OQAGto hel p phrase
that in the order, | guess.
MEMBER JOHN: So, |, | | ooked at the ANC s | etter.

| read it twwce. And it seenmed to nme that the ANC wants to
put forward a policy position that every tinme an applicant
requests zoning relief, there should be sone environnental
mtigation neasures included in the order.

And I"'mnot wlling to go that far. And | think
I f our standard is that there nust be sone inpact on the
adj oi ning or adjacent neighbors in terns of environnental
| npacts, then there should be sone evidence of that.

And in this case, since we | ook at cases on a, we
| ook at cases on a case-by-case basis, or decisions in a
case- by-case basi s based on howthey nake a speci al exception
requi renent. And if they neet the special exception

requi renent the Board doesn't have a | ot of discretion to not
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approve it.

So in this case even though the applicant has
agreed, which is comendable, |'m not sure that it is
appropriate to inpose these conditions as a policy. And |
thi nk we would be stepping into the role of the Comm ssi on,
whi ch is sonething the Conm ssion should do.

| f t he Conmmi ssi on feel s t hat resi denti al

properties, M. Turnbull, should have this added conditi on.
Adm rabl e as they are, conditions, you know, |I'mnot wlling
to go that far in this case. And | would rather see an

agreenent between the ANC and the applicant, as opposed to
mandating in an order that the applicant nust, you know, nust
carry out these mtigation strategies. Now, | nean, they're
not major things. So you could say, well they're sort of
m nor .

But | think, that, that would be ny thought. But
| will defer it, well not defer, | would |i ke to hear howt he
Board thi nks we should nove forward.

MEMBER WHI TE: | think, you know, the applicant
and the ANC cane to an understanding with respect to these
conditions. And if you make that argunent, | think that |
| could go either way. | can make an argunent, you know,
ei ther way.

But | think | would be confortable with the fact

that the applicant and the ANC have basically reached an
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under st andi ng t hat these conditions are going to be net. And
| think that that would be sufficient to make sure those
thi ngs are done properly. But I'lIl defer to ny coll eague
over here to see if he has sone thoughts.

VMEVMBER TURNBULL: Well | would agree. | had, |
woul d ask the O fice of Attorney General. |s this sonething
that's just supplenental that woul d be added as an agreenent
between the ANC and the applicant? Is this sonething, a
condition that we can actually inpose?

MR RITTING | have --

MEMBER TURNBULL: 1In fact | hate the word i npose.

MR RITTING ~-- a couple of questions. | have,
fromwhat |'m hearing, |'m hearing a couple of questions.
The first -- or here's how!l would structure it. Let ne just

start again.

First, there's the issue of should the Board be
| nposi ng these conditions in a special exception case where
you're not really clear whether or not they mtigate an
adverse effect of the relief that's requested?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

MR RITTING That's issue one. |Issue two is how
do you give great weight to the advice of the ANCthat's in
their witten report, given that they' ve stated that there
I s di sagreenent between the applicant and ANC.

That they would, that these, that the applicant
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woul d abide by the conditions. And that was sort of the
basis of the understanding for the ANC s approval. So you
have to then state why or why not you in find the advice from
t he ANC persuasive that the conditions should be inposed.

So first, do you think that there's sone
connection between the relief and the conditions? And then
two, how do you give great weight to the ANC s advice in
| i ght of nunber one?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Well maybe one way is sinply
that we can states that there is an agreenent between the
applicant and the ANC on the follow ng conditions. And that
t he applicant has agreed to abide by those conditions.

MR RITTING And that would be a way of nore or
| ess sidestepping the issue of whether there's a connection
bet ween the --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Wl |l and | think because | don't
know if we have full agreenent, as Ms. Jones was sayi ng, that
If we're | ooking sinply at the special exception for the | ot
occupancy, can we tiein -- | nmean, the shed and the concrete
pad are going to be done because that they have to do that
to neet the | ot occupancy.

So | nean, maybe that's a condition. | nean, that
could be a condition because they have to do that. Planting
the tree and the rain barrel are the one, and | guess there's

just one rain barrel on a new downspout, are nice
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environnental features that are good to have.

But does that really affect the, our review as
regardi ng the special exception, what they ask for for the
| ot occupancy? It's an environnmental aspect and it could go
to, that's a very difficult aspect to case, since we're not
| ooki ng at any green features that she's agreeing to.

So I, | guess, that's the difficulty |I'm having
Is how far are we going with -- | nean, | think the ANC
rai ses a good i ssue about the aspect of environnental aspects
on a, on a, on a project such as this. |"'m not sure we're
at the point, right now, that we can actually weigh in on
t hat .

| think they're nice to have neasures and | think
that the applicant is, ought to be commended for doi ng those.
But the, the consequences of, of us doing that, |'m not
really sure if that's sonething we should be --

As Ms. John's was saying, we're struggling with
t he aspects of actually, of us actually inposing it. W can
say that the applicant has volunteered to plant a tree and
put a rain barrel on a new downspout.

And has had discussions with the ANC And
I ncl uded, just as such. But | think the shed, renoval of the
shed, and the pad are definitely conditions that need to be
I ncl uded because or else, they can't neet the | ot occupancy.

MEMBER JOHN:  That woul d be ny, ny thinking too.
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| think we're deliberating, so. So are we ready to vote on
this? GCkay. Oh, we didn't decide on the conditions.

So the condition would be that the applicant w ||
renove the shed and the pad. And just that one condition.
And then OAG will help to craft a statenent that says the
applicant has volunteered to install the rain barrel and
plant a tree. Ckay.

So | wll make a notion to, nake sure | get it
right. To approve BZA case 19994 as read and captioned by
the Secretary, and as anended during the hearing to add
relief from the non-conform ng requirenents of Subtitle C
Section 202. 2.

Subj ect to the condition that the applicant renove
the shed and pad, as stated in the OP report. All in favor,
say -- Oh, | wll have, may | have a second pl ease?

MEMBER WHI TE: Second, yes.

MEMBER JOHN: All in favor, say? GCkay. | didn't
say that right.

VMEMBER TURNBULL: No, no. It's not that you
didn't say it right. | just was going to ask for a
clarification. So you're, you're inposing a condition for
the shed and pad, and nothing else? O you're --

MEMBER JOHN:  Not hi ng el se.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MEMBER WHI TE: Well | guess one question is
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whet her or not you're going to include planting of the tree
in the rest of the statenent as part of that condition?

MEMBER JOHN: | believe we said those were
optional .

VMEMBER WHI TE: So it would not be a condition?
So only the renoval of the existing shed on the rear of the
property and the concrete pat hway?

MEMBER JOHN: Ri ght. Because as M. Turnbul |l just
di scussed, it wll be difficult to make that connection
between the |ot occupancy relief and the need for those
mtigation neasures.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | think that we left it up to
the OAG to craft a -- if the ANC and the applicant have
agreed to this as a voluntary neasure.

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

MR, RITTING Understood now. | just wanted to
make sure what were in the required condition were borne out.
But now, now | understand. Thank you, very nuch.

MEMBER JOHN: Re-state the notion, OAG? Ckay.

MR RITTI NG No. | think it's clear at this
poi nt .

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. | think we're ready to vote.
All in favor, say aye.

(Chorus of ayes)
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MR MOY: MadamChair, before | could give a final

roll call vote, | just wanted to, to announce that on further
consultation with the staff that the applicant won't, wll
not be required to submt a revised self-certification
because it's clear on the record wth reference to the
amendnent .

So the staff would record the vote as three to
zero to two. This is on the notion of Madam Chair John to
approve the applicant for the anended relief and the
conditions that's cited in her nption. Seconded the nption,
Ms. White. Also in support M. M chael Turnbull.

We have a nenber who's recused and a nenber not
present, not participating. Mdtion carries.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you, M. My.

MS. SULLI VAN  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay, M. My, if we could call
t he next case, please.

MR, MOY: Thank you. So if we can have parties
to the table. And see they're running to the table. This
I s case application nunber 19954 of Nation's Mosque, MO S-Q
U E.

This is a request for special exceptions under
Subtitle E, Section 205.5 and 5201 for the rear addition
requi renents. This is of Subtitle E, Section 205.4 and under

Subtitle C, Section 1504 from penthouse encl osure

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

34

requi renents of Subtitle C, Section 1500. 6.

And t he pent house set back requi renments of Subtitle
C, Section 1502.1(B) and 1502.1(C)(2)(a). This woul d
construct an addition to an existing place of worship in the
RF1 zone. This is at 1519 4th Street, Northwest, Square 521,
Lot 829.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you, M. My. Good
norning, if you could please give your nane and an address.

MR GLASGOW  Sure.

VICE CHAIR HART: Starting fromny right.

MR GQASGON My nane's Norman M d asgow, Jr. of
the law firmof Holland & Knight. Here on the behalf of the
applicant. And law offices are |located at 800 17th Street,
Nor t hwest .

VI CE CHAIR HART: And i f you coul d spell your | ast
nare.

MR GLASGON GL-A-SSGOW

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Yes, please.

MR SABIR Good norning, |I'mAl bert Sabir, that's
S-A-B-1-R Executive Director of the Nation's Msque, Mashir
Mohanmed and resident of District of Colunbia living at 615
14t h Street, Northeast.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Wl cone.

MR KILIC Ahned Kilic fromUrban Architects, 125

V Street, Northwest, Washington D.C.
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VI CE CHAIR HART: And i f you coul d spell your | ast

name, please, as well.

MR KILIC K- I-L-I-C

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you, M. Kilic. Yes, sir.

MR MM N Good nmorning, M. Chairman. [|'m
| brahi mMumn, I-B-RA-HI1-M last name, MU -MI-N. And|I'm
at 631 Q Street, Northwest Washington D.C. and |I'm a nenber
of the Board of Advisors at Mashir Mhammed.

VI CE CHAI R HART: VWl cone. And M. d asgow,
you're going to be the one presenting to us today?

MR, GLASGOW Yes, | am

VICE CHAIR HART: Excellent. Al right.

MR, GLASGOW And we have the other w tnesses
we'll be -- we'll be speaking to. W do have a nunber of
people, M. Chairman, in the audi ence who are in support of
t he application.

If you'd like, at this point in tinme, we can just
have themstand so that the Board can see that we do have the
support.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Oh, that's, that's fine. But
what | would like also is to nmake sure that everybody has
been sworn in.

MR, GLASGOW Everybody that's planningtotestify
has been sworn in today. But we didn't -- we didn't think

we needed 15 people to testify this norning.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36
VI CE CHAI R HART: I, | appreciate that, | nean,

| appreciate that you have the fol ks that are com ng here.
And t hat we understand that they are in support. | wll give
you, let's say 15 mnutes to take --

MR, GLASGOWN Yes. So we can meke --

VICE CHAIR HART: care of --

MR GLASGOWN -- our case.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Is the ANC here for this case?

| didn't think so. | just wanted to make sure that they --
MR GLASGOW Ri ght . They, they've been
supportive of the case. And they're -- that's in the record.

And we were going to focus on what was not covered at the
| ast heari ng.

VICE CHAIR HART: | do a fully appreciate that.
That's, that is exactly what 1'd for you to, to |look at. |
know t hat we had, we requested sone information.

And if we could just focus on those, the shadow

st udi es. | think there was an inage, the schematic of the
proposed wal | . And then, the existing conditions of the
par ki ng areas and any changes or agreenents with -- wth

DDOT, if you, if you have that as well.

MR, GLASGOW  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So | think it's just those,
those kind of three things. The shadow studies, the

schematic of the wall, and then the parking area, any changes
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or any agreenents w th DDOT.

MR GLASGOWN  All right. W will -- we wll
address those and then al so because of sone of the issues
that were raised in the opposition's letter of April 18th.

We wanted to make sure in the record that we have
sone of the comments that the zoning commission had in its
Order nunber 14-11B as to the principal issues that were
bei ng addressed what with the 10-foot special exception
provi sion and goi ng, you know, beyond the 10 foot.

Because we think that when you take that into
account it was nore to address the adjoining properties
because the other properties are protected by the rear yard
setbacks. And | think that's clear in part of the zoning
commi ssion order. So we wll read that into the record since
It's about one paragraph.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine.

MR GLASGOW Al right then. My we proceed, M.
Chai r man?

VICE CHAIR HART: |'msorry, yes. The 15 m nutes,
M. My. If we could start that for thenf

MR, GLASGOW Thank you. First, 1'd to have those
that are in the audience that are in support of the
application stand so that Board can see that we do have a
nunber of supporters here today.

Next, we were asked to submt sone additional
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information. And |'ve | ooked over the DDOT. I, 1'"ve seen
the tape, although I was not present, | have reviewed the
tape of the last hearing. And | saw there was a nunber of
questions with respect to the DDOT and i nformation.

And | think that what -- trying to discuss what
DDOT may or may not do and what ot her discussions there are,
we will stay with the witten DDOT report, which unless we
work sonething else out, we would need to renove the two
spaces that are in public space and adjust the fence height.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And did you -- do you have

drawi ngs that actually showthat? Because the draw ngs that

| think that |'ve seen so far, as of |ike Mnday, whatever

you had in the, like from Monday and earlier, | have seen.
And | think that those two spaces are still

I ncluded in that. | don't know if you have any updated

drawi ngs that show those two spaces bei ng renoved.

And the reason | bring that up is that it is
hel pful for us to have that updated drawing so that we
understand that either there is an agreenent wth DDOT or
t hese t hi ngs have been renoved. One of these two t hings woul d
be hel pful.

MR GLASGOW Ri ght . The way we plan on
proceeding is, since that is an application for public space,
we wll submt for the record a plan that shows the two

spaces. Not there --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

39
| think the building plot does show just the 17

spaces because it's not -- it doesn't go out into public
space. But we wll nake sure the record's clear on that.
Next -- but what we do want to have the

opportunity is if we go back to public space and we adj usted
the heights of the wall, as was discussed at the | ast
heari ng, and they do give us the additional two spaces, we
don't want to be precluded from doi ng that.

Because that would be before the Public Space

Comm ttee. So we have a drawing that if Public Space
Comm ttee approves, which | think what it -- that's what
you' ve seen now. And then, if they don't, then we'll have

the two | ess spaces.

So we'll either have 19 spaces or 17 spaces.
Because that's within the jurisdiction of the Public Space
Committee.

VICE CHAIR HART: |'m not disagreeing wth you.
What |'mjust saying is the i nage that we have now, showthem
I n the public space. DDOT raised the i ssue and | just wanted
to understand if you were keeping them that we are | ooking
at the i mages that you have provided so far. And that's what
you're telling ne.

MR GLASGOWN  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So we can nove on with the rest

of the --
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MR. GLASGOW  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- images.

MR GQLASGOWN Ckay. Thank you. Yes, that'll be
the way that it is. W'I|l have tw sets, 19 and 17, that's
as the Chairman indicat ed.

First, | wanted to discuss for a second, Zoning
Comm ssion Order nunber 14-11B. And |I'm quoting from the
second par agraph there, the anendnents address concer ns about
excessively disproportionate rear extensions adjoining
attached and sem -det ached bui | di ng.

And then it lists sone zones and RF zones by
adding language |limting the matter of right extension to
such buildings, whether as an addition to an existing
bui | di ng, or as new construction fromextendi ng further than
ten feet beyond the farthest wall of adjoining principa
residential building on an adj oi ni ng property.

The anmendnents allow a rear extension to extend
further than 10 feet, if approved as a special exception
The propose |imtation does not apply to detached buil di ngs
because a det ached buil di ng i ncl udi ng any rear additi on woul d
be subject to side yard requirenents that provide separation
from adj acent buil di ngs.

So the focus is on what is your adjoining
nei ghbor? And we do, we are going to be submtting to the

record, an email fromthe adjoining tenant in the building
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next door because it's not owner occupi ed.

Who is telling us at the end of, and it's a very
short email, says, best of |uck on your construction project
that they had a good neeting with nenbers of the nosque. So
we have that, which will be submtted to the record.

Next, we are going to have sone additional
drawi ngs that showthe separation of the | ots because they'l|
-- the separations of the building walls on the | ots because
there was a question raised about that in the April 18th
| etter fromthe persons in opposition.

And so we now have gone out and we've done a | aser
wal | check, rather than just the check from what's online.
So that is nore accurate. And the separation between the
rear walls of the proposed addition to the nobsque and the
five buildings of the persons in opposition range from 66
feet to 77 feet.

And so that is by an instrunent, accurate
instrunent. And we wll show those draw ngs because we did
see that the online information there was a question raised
about that by the persons in opposition.

And we found that two of the buildings were
slightly closer to the rear than what they -- what the data
woul d be that you just get online. And three are further
away. So we have a drawing that clarifies that.

So we think that in response to the questions as
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to what would the shadow inpact be of a -- the proposed
building, that it is very significantly |ess than what woul d
be permtted as a matter of right.

And so, we wll have the architect wl| address
that issue. W are pleased that we've got the ANC s support
and that we have the support of the Ofice of Planning.

We think that the drawngs wll show how it is
that we do not adversely -- do not substantially adversely
| npact the properties, any surroundi ng properties. And with
that, 'dlike toturnit over for a short statement fromM.
Sabir, and then we'll go to the architect.

MR, SABI R Good norni ng.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Good nor ni ng.

MR SABIR |'m here representing the comunity
in the absence of our Imm |Inam Talib Shareef who is a
retired, 30-year Chief Master Sergeant in the United States
Air Force. Right now, he's currently serving our country by
attending a conference in Denmark addressing the issues of
extrem sts.

And we bel i eve that our community, dati ng back the
m d- 1930s Mast er Muhammad, t he Nation's Mosque 'S
representative of the ol dest established Musli mcomunity in
America's capital city. It was established as the first
conmmunity nosque to be built fromthe ground up by Anerican

citizens in the nation's capital.
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And it is still currently the only npbsque in
Washi ngton DC that was built by citizens and residents call ed
pi oneers. And of course, who are, and we are descendants of
ensl aved Africans. Now this is, nosque is |located just off
New Jersey Avenue, Northwest on 4th Street.

Was cerenoni ously designated I slamc Way. And of
course, the Cty gave us that denotation. Now Master
Muhanmad has | ong been in pooler in the neighborhood, the
city of Washington, nationally, and internationally. As well
as a leader in and association of nunmerous nasajids and
| sl am ¢ centers nationw de.

Now under the | eadership of Imam the |ate | mam
W D. Mihammad, may God be pleased with him it transitioned
to mai nstream| sl amand has gone fromsmal ler circles of self
to broader circles of humanity, and the universal teachings
of the Holy Quran and the prophet Mihammad, peace be upon
Hi m

Its nenbers are proudly taken seriously the
responsibility of citizenship and it's conprised of and
associated with mllions of healthy mnded hard-working
Muslinms, who are in every field of public service and the
private sector. And are nmaking significant contributions to
support, protect, and invest in the betternent of the
soci ety.

Now our nodel is now going international. The
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nodel that we are presenting to the world is this, seven key
el ements. The teachings of WD. Mhamed has given us an
under st andi ng of the true teaching of Islam as he's clai ned.

We have a strong sense of self-worth and identity.
We have a strong sense of self-reliance. Economcally we are
tuned into job creation, we enbrace citizenship, we engage
civic engagenent and finally, that seventh elenent,
patriotism

So we believe that those el enents have hel ped us
to be a nodel not just for our neighbors, not for the city,
not just for the city, not just for the country, but now for
the worl d. We believe that what we've cone through as a
peopl e denonstrating that we can see that we are one human
communi ty under God.

| want to go forward al so because | know | ast
time, we had three nenbers of our nei ghbors to cone forward.
And we've net with nei ghbors on two occasions. W' ve wal ked
around the master of the building. W've showed them what
we proposed.

W nmet them on another occasion wth our
archi tect. And we showed them the rendering that we had,
since the first tinme. W've also had conversations about
their needs, their concerns. Ms. Sylvia G lbert, one of
t hose nei ghbors, we showed her in the back that we weren't

comng into her property. She said, oh, | thought you were.
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So for us, that a signal that there was sone
m sunder standi ng, or |lack of wunderstanding, or |ack of
know edge in terns in terns of exactly what we were doing.
W net wwth Ms. Mariah Rippe, Chris Agrawal, as well as Jacob
Jel ks. That was on the first time we net.

And we had a very good neeting. And we wal ked
around the building. Second tinme we net, was on April 16th
in our office and we sat down and tal ked about it. And we
| eft that neeting. And one of the things we left wth was
this.

That we are obligated under Koran for addressing
our nei ghborly needs, which is really kindness. And we open
the door for communication and that door is still open and
we invited Ms. Glbert to one of the features that we have.

For the fourth year we are inline with the City
Ofice of Aging. And we serve our neighbors |unch Monday
t hr ough Thur sday.

MR, GLASGOW Thank you. W are experiencing sone
technical difficulties, here? Can, can we stop the clock
while we're being assisted?

VICE CHAIR HART: Sure, M. My.

MR. GLASGOW Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes, Board Menber John?

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. So M. Sabir, of those five

nei ghbors that you spoke with, did any of themw thdrawtheir
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opposi ti on? Because we received, while we're waiting, we can
probably discuss this. W received another enmil, another
Exhi bit that says five neighbors are still maintaining their
opposi tion.

MR, SABIR | saw that --

MEMBER JOHN:  So - -

MR SABI R -- subm ssion. And those subm ssions,
though it was slightly different fromthe first mssion in
terns of the height and the energency exit or entrance, as
wel | as the extension of the back.

MEMBER JOHN: Ri ght.

MR, SABIR. Now again, when | spoke to mss Sylvia
Gl bert, she seened to have been pleased that we weren't
com ng back to her yard.

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

MR SABIR So | was surprised to see that. But
there were sone other things that | al so was taken aback by.
Because we talked about helping the issue of energency
vehi cles. W even di scussed | ooking at, addressing this with
the city, to see what can do.

Agai n, we, we told the neighbors, said, listen we
are part of Amer's Interfaith Counsel. W are the founding
menber of the Wshington D.C. Interfaith Association
Conf er ence. W said that our Iman was President of that

conf er ence.
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Soif there are issues that are rel ated to hel pi ng
to hel pi ng our neighbors, then we're all for it. But again,

| was taken aback by seeing that subm ssion.

And we t hought that we al so tal ked about, | nean,
even M. Chris Agrawal. He suggested to us to get an
easenent . But again, we did not go forward with that. I

nmean, there were things |ike that, that were discussed. So
I was ki nd of taken back by seeing that, which was subm tted.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Have we fixed that? Fixed that
I ssue? M. Kilic.

MR KILIC Yes. Thank you, M. Chairnan. My
presentation, there are four points |'d |like to cover during
nmy presentation. The first one is nore enhanced exhibits
about existing conditions per request fromthe | ast neeting.

Second one is nore information about materials
activities at the rear of the building by M. Turnbull's
request fromlast neeting. And third one is by-right schene
options to better assist relative inpact of the proposed
schene.

And the fourth one, is response to the nei ghbors
comrent s about increased all the exhibits and ot her coments.
The exhibits I'Il be sharing couldn't be submtted all at a
time, as the materials has been evol vi ng.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Coul d you hol d on a second. M.
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Moy. Thank you. Go agai n.

MR KILIC. The exhibits I'lIl be sharing couldn't
be submtted all at a tinme, as the materials has been
evol ving i n your response to comments fromM. Jesick, Ofice
of Planning, and | ater the nei ghbors' comments. |In addition
to that, we have the original exhibit summons for March
nmeeti ng.

"' m sorry about the nultiple files, but I'Il do
ny best to wal k you through this coherently. At March 27th
neeting, a nonth ago, the Board requested to have nore
enhanced drawi ngs to better understand existing conditions.

| would Iike to take your attentionto first three
pages of Exhibit 41. So this page, we've seen this |ast
week, | ast nonth. At 1519 where the red dot is, the existing
barrel -vaul ted nosque built in 1960.

It is 2800 square feet, one-story plus cellar
structure. As you can see in this next page, the orchid
col or shows existing buildings at the site. And the red
color is the addition nunber. So the existing buildings is
2800 square feet, barrel-vaulted, one-story building and t he
t ownhouse on the right side.

And to respond, M. Hart, about the parking spaces
as you can see, the property line is delineated between the
dar ker shade of green and |ight shade inside the properties.

So two parking spaces are currently on the public
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space and w thout those we have 17 parking spaces, which
confortably exceeds the required parking for this proposed
addition. And the lights --

VICE CHAIR HART: So you -- you said that is --
that is what you -- how nuch parking that need? You said,
that's a confortabl e anmount of parking?

MR KILIC:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: At 17?

MR KILIC Yes. Wat, what we are, what we need
I's only four parking spaces, four new parking spaces we need
to bring in. We are grandfathering 20, grandfathering I
bel i eve 33 parki ng spaces.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Can, can you say that again?
You' re grandfathering? The --

MR G.ASGON M. Chairman, | can expl ain.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes. |I'mjust trying to figure
out -- if you coul d.

MR, GLASGOW Sure. You' ve got an existing nosque
facility, which is going to be based upon, for a religious
Institution. |It's the area of the nmain sanctuary or in this

case, the main prayer room The existing prayer room what

is it 23?

MR KILIC. 2100 square feet.

MR GLASGON  CKkay. Approxi mately 2100 square
feet. And then the -- way and so it's on its own lot, |ot
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8209. And it doesn't have any parking on its |ot. Ckay.
Because, but the requirenent --

VI CE CHAI R HART: | understand that. But the
other lots are owned by, by --

MR GLASGOW  Yes. The other lots -- but well,
"Il go through the parking conputation, in a mnute.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR GLASGOW And also with the new, because the,
the proposed is going to be expanded, the main prayer room
to about 2900 square feet, as | recall.

MR KILIC No. It's, existing is 2100 square
feet and it's going to be expanded to 2320.

MR, GLASGOW So 2320. So with the 2320,
just the way the regulations are structured, assum ng that
you needed parking for the 2320, then essentially, they say
that if you don't have fixed seating, then it's seven square
feet, and then for each ten. So | always just divide it by
70.

So if you divide 2320 by 70, you get alittle bit
over 33, as | recall 33 required parking spaces. So that
woul d be if you were building this new and we have, because
of the proximty to Metro, we have to 50 percent reduction
for Metro.

And so that would end up being seven. The

requi renent woul d be, 16 and half spaces or 17. And that's
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what we have on private property.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. And | appreciate it.
It's not that | -- you're not |ooking for parking relief.

MR, GLASGOW No.

VICE CHAIR HART: So | didn't want to focus on it
too nuch. The only question that | had with it was when you
were tal king about sone of the -- when M. Kilic spoke, he
provi ded sone inmages that show to the by-right.

They didn't include or didn't seem to include
parking and I was trying to understand how t hat was by-ri ght
I f you didn't have any parking that was that was kind of
required in there.

MR, GLASGOW  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: W can go to the shadow st udi es
because | aminterested in those. And we can discuss that.
We don't need to discuss the parking, you know, too nuch.
It's not sonething that's in, that you're requesting. So --

MR, GLASGOW Thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- but | do appreciate the kind
of stepping through that.

MR GLASGOW Certainly.

MR KILIC. So and as we can see, the next page,
we have existing conditions, the bare walls, the orchid col or
exi sting buildings, and red color addition building and the

rear additions. And also, | would like you to take a | ook
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at exhibits submtted today.

The hard copy exhibits, page 46, 46. These are
a excellent view of -- pulled from Google Earth. So up
there, you can see existing buildings buildings, the
bui l dings at the back, and the heavily shade -- heavily
vegetated area in between.

MR. GLASGOWN And all of those trees are on the
nei ghbors' properties. None of those trees are on the
property of the nosque.

MR KILIC That's right. And | would like to --
next item was the shadow studies after we submtted our
exhibits, sorry, the exhibits. After hearing fromnei ghbors
at the March neeting to the shadow | ines of the project, we
have decided to exit by-rights schenes that they could prove
how reasonabl e the request for relief is. W have generated
two different by-rights options, and posted themto either
site.

And thanks to M. Jesick and O fice of Planning,
he entertained a third matter of right option. W created
visual s for that and upl oaded themas well. Exhibit 41 shows
alternate one and two. Exhibit 45 shows alternate three and
al so conmparing themall with proposed. So I'lI|l go to Exhibit
45.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And just to also be clear,

Exhibit 45 is -- was sonething that you will submt to the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

53

record.

MR KILIC  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: It didn't actually say that.
It's helpful for us to understand that that's who submtted
It tous. It just had that this was sone i nrages that showed
t he shadow studies. So | just wanted to, just to make sure
that that was on the record.

MR KILIC | see.

VI CE CHAI R HART: You're fine. You can nove
forward with it. | just wanted to clarify that.

MR KILIC Actually, okay, | would like to start
with Exhibit 41, Page 20. This is our alternate one. \%%
right schene. Inthis schene we are devel opi ng t he t ownhouse
| ot as a separate religious use build.

This by-right option for that is 60-foot height
and limting the addition to ten feet, ahead of neighbor's
rear wall. The existing barrel-vaulted structure is going
to be devel oped as detached buil di ng.

This wll be satisfied by providing five feet from
the owner/s townhouse | ot and another additional five feet
on the other side, which we have nobre than that. Thi s
structure can go up to 20 feet set back |ine at the rear, 60-
foot high, and 18-foot penthouse structure.

So this is our alternate one. And the consequent

shadow studi es, March 21st, 4 p.m are page -- are presented
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on Page 21. And our next alternate by-right -- alternate on
t he next page.

Inthis case, we are devel oping the site conbining

all of the lots owned by the comunity, including the
townhouse lot. And we are setting the -- and we are stil
in this -- in this one also we are going ahead with a

detached building. Either an attached or sem -attached.

So this will -- this releases us to neet the 10-
foot rul e i nposed by the neighbors' rear wall. So as you can
see, the addition is going back to 20 feet setback fromthe
rear, 60 percent | ot occupancy.

The gray shaded area is the footprint of the
bui | ding. And the next page shows the possible massing with
18 feet penthouse and consequent shadow analysis. And this
I S our proposed.

VICE CHAIR HART: So the long and short of it is

that there is -- there are sone by-right options that woul d
be -- would cast |onger shadows than what it is that you're
pr oposi ng.

MR KILIC:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That's what you're -- you've
just shone kind of nunber of these. But I, | kind of
understood that. | wasn't exactly understanding -- well, |
ki nd of understand why you have the various options of them

| think it would probably be helpful if we just

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

55

ki nd of focused on one of those options. And we don't have
to |l ook at, you know, thisis five feet -- the reason | don't
want to | ook at all of themis because if they get confusing.

MR KILIC: | understand that.

VICE CHAIR HART: And so it is, you have a by-
right. The by-right kind of gives you a particular, you
know, direction and you have what you' re proposing. And that
I's, you know, has a different set of inpacts.

MR KILIC:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: An if you could just kind of
focus on that, that be hel pful so that we just in -- an in
an effort to kind of nove through the case.

MR KILIC Yes. Gkay. Sure.

MEMBER JOHN: May | ask a question? Can you show
one of the options with the 17 parking spaces. Do you have
that? O ny question should be, would you al so be required
to provide 17 parking spaces in any of the options?

Because it's only reasonable -- it's only
reasonable option if you neet the parking requirenent.
Ri ght ?

MR GLASGOW Yes. And all of the, we have a draw ng

that we can showthat -- for exanple, in the ones that you're
talking -- that we're tal king about right now, that woul d be
a -- you woul d have a bel ow grade parki ng garage that has 17
spaces.
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We have nore than enough roomto do that and we
can submt for the record, a plan that shows that.

VICE CHAIR HART: And that's fine. As long as
it's a very -- which is the sane question that Board Menber
John had. Was, how do you deal with that? But | understand
that bel ow grade is fine.

| just wanted focus on kind of one of these, so
that we understood how it is -- the inpact differences
bet ween the by-right and what's ones bei ng proposed.

MR GLASGOW | think when you get to the sheet
that you're on right now Hopefully, at the bottom of Page
41 is going to be a very less aggressive by-rights schene
that keeps the barrel-vault in the back of the church, cuts
t he back.

And then, you see that conpared to the -- at the

|l ower left-hand image is what is being proposed by the

applicant. So that you have an attached structure, which
gets to the | ast paragraph of the OP report. It said, well
why -- would you conpare an attached structure matter of

right with your proposal, so that that could be done. That
was at the very |ast package -- last part of M. Jesick's
report.

And so that's what's shown at the bottom of the
screen. |If the architect can show --

MR. KILIC: Yes.
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MEMBER JOHN: So for the proposed design, there's

| ots of designs floating around. So it's hard to keep them
straight.

MR KILIC | understand.

MEMBER JOHN: So as you go through, could you be
sure to point out the proposed design. And if you could use
your cursor to show where the townhouse is, the owners'
t ownhouses is, and the extension in the rear so that we can

keep that in our heads as we go through this.

MR KILIC Yes, truly thank you. | wunderstand
It's quite -- it got quite confusing. So this is kind of a
distilled version. Wy you see three options to -- by us,

one for Ofice of Planning.

And the lower |l eft corner is the proposed design.

So we submtted -- this was our final subm ssion, after
O fice of Planning report. So here you can see that the
proposed shadow is nuch less than in all the proposed -- in

all the by-right schenes. And the shadowis not creating an
undul y i nconveni ence for the nei ghbors.

So in addition, to this, after this, we had sone
objections from -- objection letter from the neighbors,
particularly, one of themwas siting that the draw ngs were
not as accurate. After that we prepared the hard copi es.

So the final version of the executive summry, |

will call it --
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MR GLASGOWN Let ne -- let ne ask one questions
here. Does that answer your question? | know he didn't use
the cursor. But do you -- but the ones that we want to --

use the cursor.

MR KILIC:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: |If you could blow up this -- this
one that you're pointing the cursor to. |f you have a | arger
slide of this one.

MR KILIC:  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: Where you could show where is the
t ownhouse, and the proposed tower --

MR GLASGOW Right. Can you blow that up that
up?

MR KILIC Yes. Although | should have --

MEMBER JOHN: It's a proposed design --

MR, GLASGOW Yes, proposed design, right by-right
schene, shadow studies. It's the |ower |eft.

VI CE CHAI R HART: M. Kilic, if you could -- if
| could just use in the upper -- just use one of these. And
then just nake it larger on the --

MR GLASGOWN Yes, pulled it up. There.

MR KILIC So this Iis the tower, the tower
they're referring to is the roof access stair. And the
nei ghbors are at the back, over here. These are the five

nei ghbors, at the back.
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MR GLASGOW Ckay. Can you show her where the

town house is. Were the townhouse is that's owned by the

nosque.

MR KILIC. The townhouse owned by the nosque is
this yell ow townhouse over here, the sane color. And t he
first -- this is the adjacent nei ghbor, the reddish color is

t he adj acent nei ghbor. And the yell owtownhouse with the NPD
cells on top, are the owner's townhouse.

MEMBER JOHN: And what's the pink?

MR KILIC. The pink -- the pink one is the first
adj acent nei ghbor. Those two |ines?

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR KILIC. That's just like --

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, over here.

MR KILIC That's |ike, articulation of the
el evati on.

MEMBER JOHN: Okay. Thank you.

MR KILIC So | would like to show after --

MR GLASGOW Do you want to go over -- why don't
you go over to the image on the right because that was the
conpari son.

MR KILIC  Yes.

MR GQLASGOWN That's the attached conparison, so
you see that the wall -- use your cursor to go do down. All

right. And you only -- proposed nobsque is adjoining the
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t ownhouse, to its south and extends only 10 feet further.

So there was a request that we show the attached
condition -- to do an attached, so that you couldn't take it,
I f you will take advantage of the 20-foot rear yard and j ust
pul | everything out to the 20-foot rear yard.

So we were requested to do that. And that's what
t hat shows, so these two i mages show attached to attached on
the south and then what the shadow i npact is.

VICE CHAIR HART: This one also shows the
townhouse that is -- that the nbsque owns being kind of
subsuned i nto that design.

MR, GLASGOW That is correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So that what we're seeing is the
adj acent townhouse that we saw in the previous one. The
adj acent nei ghbor and so that townhouse that they -- andit's
currently there.

s whatever, it's not nore, it's denolished and
then they built this building 10 feet beyond the building
that this adjacent neighbor and that's it, they don't get in
any farther distance to the rear.

MR, GLASGOW That is correct.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR KILIC. That is correct.

MEMBER JOHN: So if you -- if you look at ny

little drawing, here this is a 10-feet, and this is the
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nei ghbor, right here. |s that where the nei ghbor's t ownhouse
I S7?

MR KILIC:  Yes.

MR, GLASGOW  Yes.

MEMBER JOHN:  And that is the additional 10 feet?

MR KILIC. Yes, that's right.

MR. GLASGOW That is correct.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you.

MR KILIC And after we submtted t hese, we heard
t he nei ghbors' objection, and t hey were questi oni ng about the
massing in the back over here, which was based on |ike
bal | par k nunbers.

And t hey were debating that their townhouses were
shown in our exhibits too far away fromthe -- what it was
inreality. So we went back and nade sone neasurenents wth
| aser pointer fromour property fence, by the property |line.
Here is an updated -- again the exhibits. And you can find
themin these hard copies. So if you go to Page 43, all the
hard copies that is submtted today.

Here, the townhouses at the back are isolated to
I ncl ude only the objecting neighbors and their addresses are
put up there 1512 to 1520.

And the distances from the back of the nobsque
bui I ding to the second fl oor of these townhouses are 77 feet,

66 feet, 73 feet, 65 feet, and 72 feet. From 1512 to 1520
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respectively, and also we realized that our initial judgnent
was not too nuch off.

And if you go to the next page, Page 44, where we
have these yell ow col ored objecting neighbors' townhouses.
This is the sanme exhibit that we are |ooking at on the
screen, just wupdated with the accurate information and
| sol ating the objecting neighbors' townhouse massi ng.

And the next page, 45 in the hard copies, shows
exi sting townhouses at the backyards of the nei ghbors that
are going to stay after the project. And the next page, page
46 shows the existing conditions further indicating the
relationship, the distances, and the vegetated area in
bet ween.

So t he di stance between the townhouses will be 60
plus feet and also zoning allows 40 feet in residential RF1l
zones.

Finally | would like to quickly tell a couple
thi ngs about the objection letter that we received. The
proposed building is occupying 38 percent of the lot as
opposed to 60 percent by-right.

The nei ghbors' objection letter refers to stair
pent house as a tower. But it is still 53 feet high. Seven
foot |ower, than what is allowed by-right building height,
and 25 feet |ower than by-right penthouse height.

Wthout that stair tower, the massing of the
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bui Il ding, would be nuch nore bulkier, and less fit to a
residential nei ghborhood.

| would like to say a couple of words about the
nei ghbor s’ objection letter. The letter <calls the
Committee's bias an affront to the residential nature of the
bl ock. Worship buildings are by-right, using residential
flat RF zones as defined by 2016 zoning ordi nances.

I I'ive ten m nutes wal ki ng di stance to the nosque
I n Bl oom ngdal e nei ghborhood. There are several churches in
t he nei ghbor hood, none of which appear to be interrupting the
qui et ness of the nei ghborhood. There is not, a churchin the
sane block, as called out in the objection letter.

But the first block to the north is Fourth Street
Fri endshi p Sevent h- Day Adventi st Church, at 1611 4th Street.
And first block at the Northeast is Munt Sinai Baptist
Church on 3rd Street.

If the objecting five neighbors wal k around the
bl ock to reach the nosque, they wll be wal ki ng be wal ki ng
in front of two churches across the street before they reach
t he nosque.

The objection letter cites undanpened noi se from
mechani cal equi pnment. We will nmake sure that the noise from
mechani cal equi pnent won't exceed 60 deci bels at night, and
55 deci bels during night, as allowed by Section 2701.1 for

Nat i onal nei ghbor hoods.
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MR. GLASGOWN That's 20 DCVMR because it's not the

zoning regs. That' in the --

VICE CHAIR HART: No, | know t hat.

MR G.ASG.ON -- in the noise regul ations.

MR KILIC In regards to the concerns about
traffic at the graveyard, these no new use introduced. The
kitchen, funeral cerenony, and other religious use has been
there for 60 years.

Not hi ng newis introduced. All of the structures,
HVAC, equi pnent, ranps, stairs, they are all within by-right
definition, according to District of Colunbia zoning

regul ati ons and buil di ng regul ati ons.

MR GLASGOW Ckay. | think you should wap it
up.

MR KILIC | think this all --

VI CE CHAIR HART: The only one thing that | think
that we had requested was the, M. Turnbull, the issue about
just the wall itself.

MR KILIC  Yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: The material s.

VI CE CHAI R HART: The material s. | know t hat
there was a section that kind of tal ks of about that, but if
you coul d just sunmarize that please.

MR KILIC. Yes. The first page, page 15 of the

hard copies and page 16 -- page 17 of the hard copies
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articulates the South el evation of the building, and the rear

el evati on.

Here we show -- | would like to show the
mat eri al s.

VI CE CHAI R HART: There's a canera. M. ©My's,
got --- wait -- where's the canera that's over here?

MR MOY: It's over here, | think.

VICE CHAIR HART: | think you may have to get a
little closer. You may need to nove a little closer and a
little bit lower, M. My. M. Kilicalittle closer, closer
to the -- yes, there you go.

Ckay so these are the materials that you're
proposing for the --

MR KILIC Yes. The yellow color is going to
match the existing building in the yellow color. As you can
see, called out in page 15 is brick 5. And brick 4 is two
shades of brown face brick.

VICE CHAIR HART: And we, we saw that. | think
that, they --

MR KILIC Yes. And on page 17, we have this
panel 2, the white color accent. And they wll be either
tel e-plastic core panel, white color or painted glass. I
have -- | don't have the exact col or sanpl es, but other col or
sanpl es that we can share.

If you | ook at page 49 and page 48 of the hard
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copi es, you can see the precedents for brown face brick. And
precedent for on page 49, Al ucobond panel plastic door panel,
white color. W're going to pick one of the three whites or
the glass -- back painted gl ass.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR KILIC | think, this, this is. Thank you.

MR. GLASGOW That concludes our direct
presentati on.

VICE CHAIR HART: Does the Board have any
questi ons?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, | wondered if you could
just -- the block, what color is the block? The brick you're
showing is the, that brick 4? nortar 4 on page 157

MR KILIC Yes, prick 4 is the tw shades of
brown face bri ck.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes. So that's the band? The
band is the yellow brick?

MR. KILIC No. The band --

VI CE CHAIR HART: You need to have a mc.

MR KILIC. So the band wll be this shiny col or.

MEMBER TURNBULL: And the block is really the
brick col or?

MR KILIC. The block will be the grey block is
this.

MEMBER TURNBULL:  Oh.
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MR KILIC So it's going to be tw shades of
gray.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Two shades of gray. Okay. |
see.

MR KILIC So the intent was to hold, to nake a
solid color at the back. And then the yellow color, or the
existing building's yellowcolor it wll appear as an accent
on the nore public side, which is the street side, and al so
at the back, you can also see the relationship on page 17.

MEMBER TURNBULL: So that -- that gray -- one of
those gray blocks is -- is also on the front of the building.
Brick 4 is the -- on page 17. That the sane that's on side?

MR KILIC Yes. It's not frompage 17, it's the
rear. Page 17 is the rear elevation facing the objecting
nei ghbors. So we don't have front el evation use. It wasn't
part of discussion.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Right. Oay. Gkay, thank you.

MR KILIC  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Any ot her questions from the
Board? GCkay. Let's nove to the Ofice of Planning.

MR JESI CK: Good norning, M. Chairman and
menbers of the Board. At the last -- My nane is Matt Jesick
for the record. At the last hearing, the Board asked OP to
weigh in on what could be considered a matter-of-right

bui Il ding schene for the property. And we did consult with
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the Ofice of the Zoning Adm ni strator and got their advice
on how the 10- Foot Rule would apply to building onthis site.
And | think that inmage that's on the screen now shows what
the end result of that discussion was. That any addition --
if the building is attached to the row house to the south,
any addition would need to conply with the 10-Foot Rule. So
the applicant has presented that as one possible matter-of-
right schene. They've also presented the two ot her schenes
t hat have been di scussed this norning. And OP found that all
three options could be built as a matter-of-right. So I'd
be happy to take any questions. Thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Does the Board have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning? Ckay. Does the
applicant have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR GLASGOW No, sir.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Excellent. So let's have -- So
the ANC is not here. Let's see if there is anyone in the
audi ence who'd wi sh to give sone testinony in support of the
application.

MR GLASGOWN We have several people that coul d,
but I -- in the interest of time --

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine.

MR GLASGON -- we're prepared to rest.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine. |Is there anyone

In the audience that is in opposition to the application?
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Pl ease cone forward. Wl cone, if you coul d provide your nane
and address.

MR RENNIE: Yes, ny nane is Douglas Rennie. |
live at 1512 Third Street NW which is directly behind the
t ownhouse that is proposed to be part of the devel opnent.
| wanted to cone this norning because | wasn't able to attend
the | ast hearing and just voice ny support of ny nei ghbors
and the protest that we filed. And in addition to the shadow
I ssues, | did want to note that there are sone privacy i ssues
in addition to that since we do have a very l|arge tower
structure that's 50 or 60 feet, comng right up against the
property line with | arge wi ndows | ooki ng back over the rear
of the town hones.

And just to briefly respond to the point that
there are churches in the nei ghborhood, | amaware of that.
None of themare on the scal e of the proposal or any of these
ot her by-right options. So | just wanted to point that out.
Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, you have three mnutes to
present your testinony. M. My? You can begin when you'd
li ke.

MR. RENNIE: Sure. Essentially I just wanted to
echo what ny nei ghbors had said inthe initial letter and in
the letter we submtted before, which is that we are

concerned about this. W don't doubt that the nosque does
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good work. That all our interactions wth them have been

polite. But we do remain concerned about the shadows and

privacy issues with this proposal. Thank you.
VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. | just had one
question for you. So what is your -- you' ve seen sone of the

| mges that they've provided that would show a possi bl e by-
right option. They're just |ooking at nassi ng because what

they look at is how nuch devel opnent would be allowed as a

matter of right for that devel opnent. And what they're
proposing is in -- it can be conpared to that. And so what
do you all -- what do you think about that? 1'monly asking
you because you're here. | can't ask you what they think.

MR. RENNI E: Right.

VICE CHAIR HART: So you're giving the testinony
for us today. And actually, | want to make sure, did you get
sworn in earlier?

MR. RENNIE: Yes, | did.

VICE CHAIR HART: | usually ask that before, but
| just thought about it.

MR RENNITE: Yes. Well | do -- it would probably
| npact the neighbors to the north nore so than the proposal
woul d because of the, you know, the sun comng in fromthe
south. | would point out though that because it would be --
nost of these proposals would be further back from the

property line, there would be | ess of a privacy concern from
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that aspect. You wouldn't have the w ndow 50 foot in the
air, |ooking down over your property.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And so you're saying that
privacy less of a -- possibly |less of a concern. Shadow may
be still sane, simlar concern?

MR RENNIE: Simlar concern, although it m ght
| npact different properties differently.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. Do the board nenbers have
any questions for the person in opposition?

MEMBER WHI TE: My only question is -- Well first
of all, thanks for comng in. M only question is did you
have -- Did you guys have a preference if you had to weigh
In on the by-right options that were presented? Wre there
any conversations that you had in terns of what woul d be your
preference? But you also know that churches, as far as
hei ght, you know, they have by-right, the ability to go max
what 60 feet. So houses of worship have that right across
the city. But | wanted to kind of get your take on the by-
right options that were presented.

MR RENNIE: | haven't spoken with ny nei ghbors
in detail about that, so | can't really speak for them |
would say that the initial by-right proposal | ooked
preferable to the proposal that they're submtting.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, thank you. Any ot her

questi ons?
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MEMBER TURNBULL: Have you tal ked to the applicant

at all about the wi ndows and what could be done about the
design of the w ndows or --

MR, RENN E: | did ask them before the first
heari ng. | did nention sone of these issues that | was
concerned about and | did get a very polite response. But
ny under standi ng was that they weren't willing to change the
desi gn.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | nean there's many different
ways of doing a window. There's a |ot of different angles
t hat can be done. You didn't go through any of those or they
didn't offer to maybe nodify how it could be -- alleviate
sonme of your concerns?

MR RENNIE: | don't believe there was a proposal
al ong those |ines.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Okay, all right. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Does the applicant have any
questions for M. Rennie?

MR, GLASGOWN No, no questions.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. | do have a question for
the applicant. Thank you very nuch, M. Rennie. | do have
a question for the applicant. Have you had any -- and |
don't know who -- M. Kilic or M. dasgow, who would be
responding to this. But have you thought of having

translucent glass or sonething that would help to -- you
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know, that would allow light, but not allow view ng through?
So that way, the windows that are taller would not have that

| ssue? But you would have the ability to, of course, have

as nmuch light -- the light itself would be able to cone
t hrough, so you wouldn't have the -- you know, it wouldn't
be dark.

MR GLASGOWN M. Chairman, you were readi ng our
m nds. That's what we were di scussing.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That's what | get paid for.

Sorry, |'m channeling M. Hill. So yes, that may be an
alternative. And it may be sonething that we have as a
condition if we go that far even today. |'mnot sure when

we're going down with it. But that may be sonething that we
|l ook for. So I would request that we at |east think about
t hat .

MR GLASGOW | think that we could submt

sonet hing that shows sone type of frosted w ndow or other

mechani sm

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean the wi ndows are there.
It would be a little weird to -- it would be hard to show
that it's frosted, other than just kind of noting -- you

know, having sonething on there --
MR. GLASGOW Ri ght.
VI CE CHAI R HART: -- but we can discuss that. So

that is sonething that they could be anenable to. And that
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may be a way to address at | east the privacy concern that the
nei ghbor, M. Rennie, raised earlier.

kay, so |l saidif the ANCis here, does the Board
have any -- Actually, M. d asgow, do you have any concl udi ng
remarks that you'd |like to make?

MR GLASGOW  Just very briefly as a concl uding
remar k. That since -- even wth the tower where maxi num
height is 53 feet, because | was called into the case fairly
| ate after the original -- the first hearing. " m not

conpletely convinced that we absolutely have to have the

relief for the penthouse. Because if we call it the
pent house, there's no FAR Iimtation in that. Now we may
have a story limtation because it's under the 60 feet

hei ght. And on nmany zones, we have a choice as to, if we're
under the height, you know, we can either decl are a pent house
part of the building or have it conputed separately. But I
woul d not want to -- Are you at the three stories right now?

MR KILIC  Yes.

MR GLASGOW Ckay, so he's at three stories. So
that nuance in the regul ations probably woul dn't get us out
of therelief. So we need the relief. But the point is, is
that even at 60 feet, we're still 7 feet underneath the
matter of right height of the principle structure. Not even
taking into account, the 18.5 feet penthouse that's

permtted.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR GLASGOW So that's ny concl usion. And |
think that from the testinony and the Ofice of Planning
report and the subm ssions that have been nade by the
applicant, the rest of the burden of proof, | thinkis in the
record. So | won't go back through that.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. So does the Board

have any other final questions for the applicant?

MEMBER TURNBULL: | guess the only thing -- | nean
we' ve tal ked about the w ndow option now. | mean at sone
point, | think we're |looking at eye |level or below maybe

bei ng sonehow a treatnent that would mnimze the effect of
sone -- | nean upper portion of wi ndows could be clear. |
mean | think that's a design i ssue you need to maybe | ook at.
But is there anything -- notw thstandi ng the argunents, you
can | ook at the opponents -- the nei ghbors behind, what do
you t hi nk woul d be a gesture or what would you offer to thenf
I mean what could you condition on your design? You talked
about the noise conditioning that the building is going to
operate at the regulation levels. But is there anything el se
that you see would be a gesture to the neighbors? |'m not
sure what that could be but --

MR GLASGOW Yes, | think the two things --
Because we were talking about this the other day. And |

think it's good to have the dialogue here, so that the
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frosting of the w ndows cane up. So | think that's very
positive. Wth respect to we |ooked back through the
regul ati ons and we think that where the stair tower is, is
really the best |ocation for shielding noisethat they tal ked
about fromthe roof. Because then that provi des a buffer and
t he nechani cal equi pnent is on the west side of it away from
the neighbors. And I think if you started nessing around
with the stair tower and doing that, then all the sudden that
equi pnent then goes on the other side of the stair tower --
assum ng you could even do it. And | think we've got a | ot
of testinmony in the record that you can't. Because it's
going to interfere wwth the prayer room

MEMBER TURNBULL: | guess the only other thing,
you talked about easenent, but | don't know if that's
sonet hi ng we want to consi der.

MR GLASGOW We are not offering it and we're not
agreeable to it.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | was going to say, that's not
sonet hi ng we woul d even want to -- And | don't know how many
times sonething goes back to go to those nei ghbors' hones.
| don't know if that's -- | mean that was an issue that was
brought up. And that's not sonething that the Board wants
to get into, | think at this point in tinme. But |I'mjust
wondering if there was anything el se that you tal ked about

with the neighbors that is sonething that would need to be

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

77

I ncor por at ed. |"m just throw ng that out. "' m not sure
since we weren't there obviously. | didn't knowif there was
anything --

MR, GLASGCOW Well | think that because we have

two pretty m nor special exceptions --
MEMBER TURNBULL: Ri ght.
MR GLASGOW -- | think that, that's --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR GLASGOWN -- part of it too.

MEMBER TURNBULL.: All right, I'mjust throw ng
t hat out.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | did, M. d asgow, one final

question again, just to make sure | kind of fully understood
this or understand this. The DDOT report had one condition
and you're aware of that. | can read it, but --

MR GLASGOW Yes, go ahead. Yes.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yes, the condition is that the
applicant brings the Public Space -- brings the Public Space
in front of their property up to conpliance by renoving the
two vehi cl e par ki ng spaces shown i n Publ i c Space, redesigning
t he nonconpliant curb cut, reducing the height of the over-
hei ght fence, and adding a |andscape buffer between the
si dewal k and t he parking area as required by the Public Space
Comm ttee on COctober 25th, 2018.

MR GLASGOW Yes, we're aware of all of those.
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VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, but are you in agreenent

w th that?

MR GLASGON Well they have jurisdiction, so we
are going to have to conply.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yes, but |I'msaying ny issue is
that they are saying that they woul d be, | guess, in approval
with that condition. And so --

MR GLASGOW Yes. W agree with those conditions
because | understand where you're heading. W do plan on
goi ng back to themone nore tine. |If those are their final
conditions and we're not able to discuss sonething else with
them then that's what we'll have to conply wth.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | nmean that seens |ike what
t hey' re sayi ng.

MR, GLASGOW  Yes.

VI CE CHAIR HART: That this is -- this is what has
been done. You may cone back and find sonething that's
different, but right now that's what we have.

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay. And the reason | brought

It up was that | had -- | was trying to understand where you
all werewththe -- with the fencing and t he parki ng spaces.
Because they weren't shown as -- they weren't shown on the

pl ans the way that the DDOT condition --

MR GLASGOW Agreed. Yes, when | saw the tape
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of this, | said we only have one position with respect to
DDOT. And that's -- they have sonething in witing where
they' ve nmade a decision. If we can go back and ask themto

reconsi der and they cone up with sonething else, all we want
Is the flexibility to be able to neet what it is that DDOT
says in their final decision with respect to the public
space.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes, and that's what we have
from Cct ober 25th.

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, any questions?

MEMBER VWHI TE: So the questionis if in the event
that we approve this, we would have to insert that DDOT
condition in the order. |In the event DDOT nodifies it down
the road, that would just basically be up to DDOT, but they
woul dn't necessarily have to cone back to revise the order.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well this one is very specific
to the Public Space Commttee -- as required by the Public
Space Commttee fromthis October date. So if they cane back
with sonething that was different, |I'm|l ooking over at QAG
i f DDOT nmakes a different determnation later -- and | know
this is outside of our review -- but right now what we have
before us is that they made a determ nation or a decision
from October of |ast year. And that the condition is

predi cated on that particular -- the decision that they made
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back in Cctober. If they nmake a future decision that is
different than that, this particular conditionif we were to
approve it woul d be connected to that October neeti ng and not
any future -- So if they decide to do sonething different in
May or June, that this applicant woul dn't be beholden to this
particul ar condition because it is specific to a particul ar
date. | know that was | ong.

MR GLASGOW M. Chairman, nmay | nake a
suggesti on?

VICE CHAIR HART: Hold on a second.

MR GLASGOW  Kkay.

MR RITTING | think what the applicant is saying
Is that they're going to go back to DDOT and they're hoping
for a different decision.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTING And they're asking you to include
I n your condition the flexibility to allowthemto change it
to whatever DDOT decides in the future.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR RITTING Andit's up to you whet her you want
to do that or not. Whet her you want to include that
flexibility.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Vell do we need to have two
separate site plans with both conditions, A and B?

MR RITTI NG | wouldn't say it's required. I
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woul d say it would be preferable.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Well | think I would say it
woul d be required because | don't -- | don't know. | just
never |i ke saying okay to sonething and we haven't actually
seen what we're okaying. So anyhow, yes, M. d asgow?

MR GLASGOW Yes, so we wll submt both plans.
And then | agree entirely wwth M. Ritting. And that's
consistent with what the Board has done in the past, |ike
with HPRB and things |ike that. If they make a different
decision, that's okay. You don't have to cone back.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, thank you. So okay, can

| close the hearing -- oh no, | can't close the hearing
because we've got sone -- we have sone docunents that we
woul d need to get before we can neke a deci sion. ' m not
sure if we can neke a decision today because of that. [|'m

| ooki ng at M. Turnbull.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | think the applicant was going
to submt sonething --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- on the wndows for the
privacy issue --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- and then | guess the two

fl oor plans --
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- site plans.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yes, and | think that we can set
It for a decision.

MEMBER TURNBULL: A deci sion.

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean | would be able to do it.
| don't knowif you're able to submt sonething by -- | don't
know, the end of this week, so that we could put this for a
deci sion next week. O | don't know how nmany cases we have
on decision, M. My, for next week or the follow ng week.

MR MOY: Next week is doable, M. Chair. W have
one case for decision.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR MJY: And also May 8th as well is --

VICE CHAIR HART: | s doable.

MR MIY: -- is a good spot as well. It depends
on when the applicant --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR, MOY: -- can file.

MR KILIC. W can file the design change for the
gl azi ng by the end of the week, but the site planis prepared
by a civil engineer. So | have to check with himon his
schedul e.

VI CE CHAIR HART: How about we | ook at this two

weeks out then? That would give you until the end of next
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week to be able to have a new site plan --

MR KILIC  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- which is like a week and a
hal f fromnow That should be nore than enough tine --

MR KILIC  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- to be able to do that. And
I f you cannot -- you're out. Ckay, so let's do this for the
- - MR MOY: |'mhearing May 15t h.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Is that what that -- Is that two

weeks?

MR, MOY: That's a little nore than that.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | just can't -- Is that when
you' re back M. Turnbull?

MEMBER TURNBULL: |'m here for -- | am here for
a case -- one case or sonething on the 15th.

VICECHAIRHART: Oh, thenlet's doit on the 15th
then. Let's do it then. And so M. My working back, that
woul d give the applicant like two weeks to be able to give
us the drawing -- everything. Do you want to say |ike My
8th or sonethi ng?

MR MOY: Well if the applicant can submt sooner,
that would be desirable. That gives staff nore tine to --

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR MOY: -- analyze the materials -- the

subm ssion. And I'mhearing in ny ear that you want ANC to

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

84

wei gh in on the required suppl enental s?

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean if they choose to, yes.

MR MOY: Ckay. Well today's April 24th and did
| hear correctly that the applicant can supply the additi onal
information within a week or was it |onger than that?

MR KILIC. The end of next week.

MR, MOY: The end of next -- So that's puts us at
May the 3rd, that's a Friday.

MR KILIC  Ckay.

MR, MOY: And did | hear that the Board wanted to
provide an option for the ANC or OP to comment on the
subm ssi ons?

VICE CHAIR HART: |I'mnot sure if the OP -- the
OP's shaking their heads. So I think it's just the ANC

MR MOY: Ckay. Ckay, then let's have the ANC - -
i f applicant -- |I'm hoping that -- | know M. @ asgow t hat
the applicant's going to work closely with ANC. So naybe if
the ANC intends to nake a filing, maybe they can nake that
filing by that Monday, May 6th for the ANC?

MR GLASGOW Yes, if they choose to comment.

MR MOY: | f they choose to comment, okay. So
once again, the applicant wll file by Friday, My 3rd.
Option for the ANCto nake any filing that foll ow ng Monday,
May 6th. And a decision on May 15th.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Sounds good. Thank you all very
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much.

MR KILIC  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you all very nuch for
coming as well. W're going to take a five mnute break.

And we'll be back with the rest of the agenda.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter went of f t he
record at 11:37 a.m and went back on the record at 11:48
a.m)

VICE CHAIR HART: All right, M. My, if we could
call the next case pl ease.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. Thank you, M. Chairman. The
Board is reconvening. And ny clock shows about 11:49. So
If | can call parties the table to Case Application No. 19942
of Alula Abera, A-B-E-R-A. This is an application requesting
speci al exception under Subtitle G Section 1200. This is
fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents of Subtitle G Section
404.1. This would construct a third story and convert the
exi sting sem -attached principle dwelling unit to a four unit
apartnent house MJ 4 Zone. This is at 3321 11lth Street NW
Square 2841, Lot 48.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you, M. My. Good
nor ni ng. W're still at norning. Good nor ni ng. If you
coul d, please state your nanme and address. You have to put
the mc on. Press the button. There you go.

MR TRU TT: Sorry.
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VI CE CHAIR HART: That's okay.

MR TRU TT: Joel Truitt representing the Al ula
Abera famly and his nother is here. M. Abera is on
assi gnment over seas.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, thank you.

M5. GEBRU:. |'m Al entsehay Cebru.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Good nor ni ng.

M5. GEBRU:. Good norni ng.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So M. Truitt, let's see, you
have -- you were | ast before us --

MR TRU TT: Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- about a nonth ago.

MR TRU TT: A nonth ago, correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: And | didn't really have any
addi ti onal questions for you. | don't knowif the Board has
any additional questions for you. W asked that you have
sone details added to the facade about the -- just kind of
what the nmaterials were, the ANC review, and possibly an OP
-- supplenmental OP report. And if you could, just talk to
us a little bit about the details for the facade and the ANC
report. And I'll talk to OP in a few m nutes.

MR TRU TT: Yes, sure. Unfortunately | have not
recei ved ANC report nyself, so | don't know.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Well it's actually in the

record.
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MR TRU TT: The record.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes at Exhibit 42.

MR TRU TT: Yeah, | went to two other neetings
and t hey were very pl eased wi th our approach and the buil di ng
and saw no problenms with it. They were very hel pful in our
di al ogue of discussing it. And last tine, a nonth ago here,
sone of the answers were -- and | hope we've answered in the
suppl enental drawi ngs, as to retaining the front peak on the
bui | di ng.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | think | remenber that, that
was a change fromthe original --

MR TRU TT: Right.

VI CE CHAIR HART: -- draw ngs.

MR TRU TT: That was one of the options, that's
right, and the ANC preferred that. So we have submtted the
drawi ngs retaining the peak on the front and putting a third
story above the house, but not above the front bay. The peak
Is on the bay. The house is a bay front. So that bay woul d
stop where it is. And the third story would go up fromthe

original front wall of the house, which is the front door.

So that wall would continue going up -- And it would be
siding -- And the side of that addition would be siding as
well. And we'd appreciate your thoughts on the col or of that
siding. W thought trimmng it -- The house is red brick.

So clean the red brick so it's restored back to red brick.
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It's been painted a long tine ago red. So get rid of that
red paint. And so appreciate your thoughts on the col or for
the siding. And behind the peak woul d be essentially a roof
deck for the third story retaining the peak and sone iron
railing on the side of that roof deck.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Does the Board have any
questions for the applicant?

MEMBER VHI TE: |' mnot going to give you any col or
recommendations. |I'mgoing to |leave that to M. Turnbull
even though |"mpretty good wwth color. So the changes that
you just -- Well the itens that you just outlined, are they
reflected in the record? |s there a rendering that --

MR TRU TT: Yes.

MEMBER WHI TE: -- incorporates all of those --

MR TRU TT: W submtted all this to the Board
as required. Yes, we did.

MEMBER VHI TE: So that's --

MR TRU TT: That actually just refines what we
al ready subm tted.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.

MR TRU TT: It answers the questions and ki nd of
how this would | ook and so on. Because we were trying to
refine what we had previously had submtted.

VICE CHAIR HART: And | think what may have been

alittle -- you know, | think |I understand this. | think
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what happened is that we have two -- that one exhibit in the
record has two separate attachnents. One of themis the ANC
report. And then we have the draw ngs that you said that you
submtted. It |looked Iike the draw ngs were attached to the
ANC report, like they're the ones that submtted it. But |
t hi nk what nay have happened is that those two i mages may be
-- those two docunents nay have gotten connected sonehow.

MR TRU TT: Sorry.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well no, it's fine.

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: It's just that -- | was just
trying to figure out how you have -- you said you submtted
them | didn't see the drawings. But | see the drawings in
her e. They just weren't in -- they were part of the ANC

report.

MR TRU TT: Ch, okay.

VICE CHAIR HART: And so it made ne think that
they were the ones that were submtting it. The ANC was the
one that was submtting it. But that's not a problem W
have an exhibit and that works. And so in this exhibit, you
show -- which is Exhibit 32 -- you have the plans and the
el evations. The el evati ons have sone handw i tten notes about
what the materials are. It also has the roof |ine change
that you described --

MR TRU TT: Right.
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VICE CHAIR HART: -- as well as that little kind

of porch area, little set back fromthat third story. So |
understand that these are the updated draw ngs --

MR TRU TT: Right.

VI CE CHAI R HART: -- that you all are putting
f orwar d.

MR TRU TT: And we submtted them on April the
Oth if that helps clarify that nmeno if that neno is still
t here.

VMEVMBER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | don't think they
are separate.

VICE CHAIR HART: You don't? Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: In the ANC letter --

VI CE CHAIR HART: Oh, yes. Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- it says we -- It tal ks about
-- the applicant provided the attached concept plan and
el evation and we reviewed these. So these are really --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. Yes, maybe that is --
maybe they are.

MEMBER TURNBULL: So we don't really have any
record copy sent to the BZA

MEMBER WHI TE: Real | y?

MEMBER TURNBULL: It's only fromthe ANC.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So |I'm asking OAG how do we

deal wth that?
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MR RITTING Well I'mlooking -- |I'm|looking at

the record now And | don't see a subm ssion on April 9th.
So it's possible that M. Truitt intended to submt them or
t hought that he did or there was sone technical problem or
It just didn't get in there. But ny suggestion is continue
t he heari ng.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Under st ood.

MR RITTING Alow himto submt the plans.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Under st ood.

MR RITTI NG And then take action once you've
recei ved them and | ooked t hrough them

VICE CHAIR HART: | understand. Under st ood.

MEMBER TURNBULL: M. Chair, the only thing is
that if -- when you re-submt the draw ngs, on the proposed
third floor --

MR TRU TT: Sure.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- where you show the patio --

MR TRU TT: Yes?

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- in the front, could you show
an indication of the roof of the bay?

MR TRU TT: The thought was to -- The peak goes
back into the house. W would cut that down, so that the
roof of the second floor is the floor of the patio. So the
peak woul d stand by itself.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Right. Your el evation shows the
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peak.

MR TRU TT: Right.

MEMBER TURNBULL: But | think if you're on that
patio on the third floor -- if you're looking at a floor

pl an, you woul d see at |east the outline of the roof.

MR TRU TT: You'd see the peak.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, you' d see the peak.

MR TRUTT: It would be in front of you though.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | think it would be good to
clarify just that peak --

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- on the plan for us.

MR TRUTT: Al right. | can do a section of
t hat show ng the roof and the peak.

MEMBER TURNBULL: O just like an indication |ike
you' ve got the proposed second floor, which shows the bunp
out, the bay. Well the bay then has the peak. So | would
just indicate in that sane |ocation --

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- the peak --

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- so that it's very clear that
it's still there.

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: And that's in the proposed pl an
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MR TRU TT: Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- on Page A2 --

MR TRU TT: A2, right.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- the third floor plan?

MR TRUITT: The third floor plan.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Does that neke sense, M.
Pruitt?

MR TRU TT: Yes, indeed. W can clarify that for
you. No problem

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, it's A2. [t's the third
fl oor plan.

MR TRU TT. A4, | think, yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: Anyhow, it's the |ast page on
the --

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE 1:

Yes,

think it's too bad

those drawi ngs didn't go through.
VI CE CHAI R HART:

questions for the applicant?
MEMBER TURNBULL:

|"mpretty satisfied wth the way he's going on this.

think we need to clarify for the record.

So does t he Board have any ot her
No, | think for the nost part,
| ] ust

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. | appreciate that and |
woul d agree with you as well. Okay, let's noveto the -- M.
Truitt, do you have any other -- Were you finished with your

(202) 234-4433
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MR TRU TT. Yes, thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. I don't know if the
O fice of Planning had anything they wanted to add to this?
Shaking his head strongly. So are there any questions for
the Ofice of Planning? No. Is anyone here from ANC?
Anyone here from-- that's in opposition to the application?
Anyone here in support of the application -- okay -- besides
the applicant. | wanted to kind of get all of that kind of
taken care. So M. Truitt, it seens as though we have | ust
a few updated drawings to --

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VI CE CHAIR HART: -- or maybe one updated draw ng
or actually the set of drawings that you need to submt to
us.

MR TRU TT: Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: W could, | think, set this for
deci sion for next week. M. My? If you could get those to
us by the end of this week.

MR TRU TT:. Ckay, by Friday.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That woul d be hel pful to us.
And | don't knowif anybody -- M. Turnbull, do you have any
col or preferences?

MEMBER TURNBULL: No. No idea.

VICE CHAIR HART: Red brick is always nice for --
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MEMBER TURNBULL: Sonet hing conplinmentary.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes. And | would | ook at
what ever -- you know, things that are in the nei ghborhood to

MR TRU TT: Well one of the things | thought
about was a nediumgrey on the siding with white trim

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, we typically don't give a
| ot of color --

MR, TRU TT: | understand.

VI CE CHAIR HART: -- discussions.

MR TRU TT: Last tinme there was sone thought
about that. So I was just bringing it up.

VICE CHAIR HART: But | appreciate the question.
You' ve got to ask. So M. My, we can set this -- W do have
an -- W have space in the agenda for next week to be able
to set this down for a neeting. Correct?

MR MOY: Yes, as soon as the applicant can
clarify wwth the drawing or drawings by this Friday --

MR TRU TT: Yes.

MR MOY: -- which would be April 26th, so the
Board can nake a deci sion on May 1st.

MR TRU TT: May 1st, okay. So | shoul d cone back
next Wednesday?

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, you don't need to cone back

for -- The decision is a conversation that the Board w ||
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have. W're not going to ask any questions at that point.

MR TRUTT: Ch, | see. ay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: But we just needed to have this.

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And | also should say, I'm
closing the record with everything except for the information
that we just requested fromyou --

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- the updated draw ngs.

MR TRU TT:. Ckay.

VI CE CHAIR HART: So all we need to have are those
drawi ngs and then we can nmake a deci si on next week.

MR TRU TT: GCkay. |'Ill bring them down, rather
than scan them down to you

VI CE CHAI R HART: However you need to do it.
That's fine wwth us. Ckay, that's it. Thank you all very
much.

MR, TRU TT: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay, M. My, you can call the
next case.

VR. MOY: Al | right, | believe the next
application is Case No. 19975 of Warner Capital. This is a
request for a special exception under the Use Provisions,
that's Subtitle U, Section 513.1A. This would permt the

expansion of an existing aninmal care and boarding facility

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

97
to an adjacent lot, MJ4 Zone. This is at 3509 through 3511

12th Street NE, Square 3928, Lots 45 and 46.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Good afternoon. | have to make
sure that I know when it is. |If you could, please give us
your nane and address starting fromny right.

MR FLYNN: Sure, Patrick Flynn F-L-Y-N-N. 3509
12th Street NE

VB. MOL DENHAUER: Good afternoon, Meridith
Mol denhauer from the law firm of Cozen O Connor. Her e
representing the applicant, Warner Capital.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So Ms. Mol denhauer, |' massum ng
you're going to be presenting the case to us. Do you -- ten
m nutes, five m nutes?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Five mnutes | think would be
fine.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. If you could put five
m nutes on the clock, M. My. And you can begi n when you'd
li ke.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Absolutely. So we're here on
behal f of Warner Capital, LLC, which is the entity that is
the tenant for the project. But they are the trade nanme of
Patrick's Pet Care. As you can see, there are two abutting
properties here that are both in the MJ4 Zone that are
subject to this request. W are here on a special exception

relief for expanding an ani mal boarding facility. ['Il turn
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It over to Patrick to kind of walk through alittle bit about
the case. And then we'll go through the zoning.

MR, FLYNN. Good -- did you say -- Did we agree
It was norning?

M5. MOLDENHAUER:  Aft er noon.

MR, FLYNN: Afternoon, Conm ssioners. Thank you
very nmuch. | am the owner of Patrick's Pet Care. W have
been operating currently out of the picture you' re seeing on
the left, 3509 property, which is the property on the right
I n the photograph for nore than a year. W've been doi ng so
I n perfect harnony with the nei ghbors wi t hout any conpl aints
and with great reception from the community. We're full
every day. And it cane tony -- | cane to be aware that the
adj acent property was available a little bit sooner than I
expected. And I'ml ooking to take the existing business that
al ready operates pretty nmuch in the sanme place, and go
through the wall into the adjacent property.

In terns of outreach with the comunity so far,
| did present to the ANC -- the ANC chair represents the
nei ghbor hood where the property sits. She's in particul ar
favor. And the entire ANC voted unani nously in favor of our
relief. | also presented the proposal to the Brookland G vic
Association on March 19th. And again, they were very
receptive and excited that this service was bei ng brought to

a historically underserved nei ghborhood. And it's been
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relatively, | believe, wuncontroversial. And | hope it
remai ns the nost boring case on your docket today.

VICE CHAIR HART: We will see if it rennins that

way.
M5. MOLDENHAUER: Thank you. So just to add --
VI CE CHAIR HART: Sure.
M5. MOLDENHAUER: -- the ANCresolutionis in the
record at Exhibit 32. The plans, | think, are very self-

explanatory. And you can just, you know, see the opening
that will be connecting the existing structure that already
has obtained the relief to the new expanded section. There
Is a -- This is a case under U513. 1M for special exception
for ani mal boardi ng.

We believe that the request is in harnony with the
pur pose and intent of the MJ4 Zone, as well as that there's
no adverse effect on the neighboring property owners and
nunmerous retail and service providers. And that there woul d
be no material change to the existing store front. And it
Is obviously an easy wal kable distance to surrounding
resi denti al nei ghbor hoods, but there's no residential
comuni ties nearby or residential units nearby.

There are a nultitude of subsections under this
speci al exception use provision, sol wll wal k through them
Ais that the animal boarding is entirely encl osed, which the

proposal is. B is that it's designed to mtigate noise.
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This wll be provided where there will be soundproofing --
addi ti onal soundproofing drywall, as well as acoustical tiles
provided to conply with Section B. Cis wndows and doors
wll be devoted to the aninmal use shall be kept closed. W
affirmthat they will be kept closed. And that no w ndows
at the rear of the building will face any institutional uses.
And the rear door will be of solid core.

Under D, no exterior yard space is proposed.
Under E, all waste will be properly treated and obviously
doubl e- bagged and then pl aced in cl osed waste di sposal areas
contained for collection at | east once a week. And all odor
mtigation will also occur in regards to an air filtration
system on site. G the applicant intends to install an
| npervi ous and washabl e floor. Hthat no exterior facilities
are proposed. And I, we don't believe that there's obviously
addi tional requirenents that woul d be needed to approve this
case.

Based on that, we believe that we satisfy the
speci al exception standard. And that the Board should
approve the case. But we're here for any questions.

VI CE CHAI R HART: You have 40 seconds, |'m just
saying. Does the Board have any questions?

MEMBER TURNBULL: | take it that the beauty supply
sign is gone?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: It will Dbe.
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MEMBER TURNBULL: It wll be. ©OCh, | see.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yes, you need --
MEMBER TURNBULL: Unl ess you're offering that for

the pets, | don't know. The back of the building, are you --

IS one going to be boarding -- one side going to be boarding
and the other side is -- or are they both going to be on
bot h?

MR, FLYNN: The technical definition in nmy mnd
of boarding is that's where they stay overnight. The
exi sting boarding use will remain in the existing structure
only. The expansion will function for daycare where the dogs

are there during the day hours, but are not kept there

overni ght.

MEMBER TURNBULL: For groom ng or whatever?

MR, FLYNN:  Yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay. And the back -- the rear
of the buildings is one -- are you going to be -- are you

goi ng to have trash on both sides or can you kind of conbine
and get into one area?

MR, FLYNN:. We generate a very small anount of
trash and we do have coll ection once a week. And we only one
Toter. And | can't expansion with this expansion that any
nore woul d be necessary.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Okay. Any parking?

MR, FLYNN: There are, | think three | egal parking
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spaces.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR FLYNN. But we nmanage to get four cars there
W t hout any i ssue.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Okay, thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Any ot her questions?

MEMBER VWHI TE: Just a qui ck question. Howis the
trash adverse inpacts kind of mtigated? How nany dogs do
you have? And you said once a week and that was sufficient
for the ANC? I'mthinking if you' ve got a |lot of dogs there
and you're only picking up once a week, there could be sone
adverse inpacts. Am| wong?

MR, FLYNN: It's hard for ne to answer that
technically. | can say that no one has conpl ai ned about any
odors. Qur custonmers and our staff cone in and out of our
back door right where our trash is. Between all the doubl e-
baggi ng and soneti nes quadrupl e- baggi ng --

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.

MR FLYNN: -- there aren't any i ssues and haven't
been any conplaints. And | can't inmagine that while there
woul d be nore of the sane that any additional dogs would
sonehow change anything that's not already there.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.

MR, FLYNN: And if no one's conplaining

consi dering we have all the chemcals fromthe nail sal on on
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one side and all the grease fromthe breakfast joint on the
ot her, that --

MEMBER VWHI TE: Just in conbination?

MR, FLYNN:  Yes.

MEMBER WHI TE: Okay. Well | nean | guess if the
ANC didn't express any concern and the comunity didn't
express concern, | think they're probably confortable wth
your history there. So if it becones an issue, |I'msure they
woul d contact you. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Any ot her questions from the
Board? Ckay, let's go to the Ofice of Planning.

MR MORDFI N: Good afternoon. "' m Stephen
Mordfin. And well 1'd first like to point out one error in
the report on Page 2 under Section 4 where it says it's
required for lot occupancy. That's an error. There is no
| ot occupancy requirenent that the applicant needs relief
from But other than that, the O fice of Planning finds the
application in conformance with the requirenents for the
speci al exception and recommends approval. Thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Are there any questions for the
O fice of Planning? Hearing none, does the applicant have
any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No. Thank you very nuch.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Is the ANC here? No.

I s there anyone here speaking -- wishing to speak i n support
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of the application? Anyone here wshing to speak in
opposi tion? GCkay, seeing none. M. Ml denhauer, do you have
any final comments?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: No final comrents. W believe
the application is conplete and | ook forward to the Board's
del i beration. Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: GCkay, so I'll close the record.
Is the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay, | can start. After
reviewing the record and listening to the presentation that
we heard and understanding that the Ofice of Planning has
reconmended approval, the ANCis in support, | would tend to
agree with them on the case. After reviewng all of this
i nformation, yes, there are a nunber of criteria for this.
| think it's probably necessary given the use and possible

I npacts that it mght cause. But it seens as though after

reviewing the applicant's submttal, | would agree that
they've net the criteria -- each of the criteria. And |
would be in support of the application. | didn't have

anything that | would kind of add to it. But I'd like to
hear ny other board nenbers to see if they -- what your
t houghts are.

VEMBER JOHN: So M. Vice Chair, | thought that

the application was straightforward. | agree with your
analysis. It seens as if the applicant has been doing very
well in the comunity and there doesn't seem to be any
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conplaints. | believe the applicant has described clearly
how it neets the criteria and it's brought out in OP's
anal ysis. DDOT has no objection and we have support of the
ANC 5B. | believe the applicant said that they were
proposi ng two parking spaces, not three. So | don't knowif
that's reflected. And we can just consult the record to be
clear what the applicant said. So | can support the
application based on all of that.

VICE CHAIR HART: M. Turnbul | ?

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would support both of your
conment s. And | would be voting in support of the
application.

VICE CHAIR HART: And yes, | was looking to --
about the parking issue. And I"'mnot really sure what --
know what they said. |"'mtrying to renenber what they --

what they had in -- Ww, that's loud -- what they had in the

actual -- intherecorditself. Do you have anything to add?
MEMBER WVHI TE: |'mjust adding that | concur with
your comments. I think they've net the special exception

criteria for animal boarding use. And the applicant seens
to have a stellar reputation and is very famliar wth ani nal
care. So | think with ANC and OP's support, | would also
concur wth your comments and support it. I didn't see
anyt hi ng regardi ng the parking but --

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean | don't know -- it's not
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sonet hing that they're requesting, sol don't think we should
be kind of taking that tine.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  No.

VI CE CHAIR HART: | understand you' re sayi ng that
there's a -- there may be sone discrepancy, but it's not
sonething that is part of the zoning so it wll remain a
di screpancy.

MEMBER VWHI TE: Whatever it is.

VICE CHAIR HART: So I'll nmake a notion to approve
Appl i cation No. 19975 of Warner Capital as read and capti oned
by the secretary. Do | have a second?

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Hearing a second, all those in
favor, say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

VI CE CHAI R HART: Any opposed? Hearing none, the
notion carries. M. My?

MR MOY: Yes, staff would record the vote as
4:0:1. This is on the notion of Chairman Hart to approve the
application for the relief being requested. Seconding the
notion, Ms. White. Al so in support, Ms. John and M. M chael
Turnbull. W have no other nenbers present today. On this
application, notion carries.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you very nuch. Thank you

all very nmuch. Ckay, you can call the next case, M. My.
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MR MOY: So the next case application before the
Board is Application No. 19-978 of Robert Thorsen. M.
Chai rman, this application was captioned and advertised for
speci al exceptions under Subtitle E, Section 5108 from the
hei ght requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 5102.1, alley
centerline setback requirenents, Subtitle E Section 5106. 1,
m ni mum pervious surface provisions, Subtitle E Section
5107.1 and under Subtitle E, Sections 5108 and 5204 fromthe
rear yard requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 5104.1 and the
side yard requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 5105.1 to
construct a second story addition to an existing alley Iight
structure. And convert it to a detached principle dwelling

unit RF-1 zone at 775 Fairnont Street NW Square 2885, Lot

862.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. So first I'll have
the -- everyone give your nanes. And then |'mgoing to nake
a statenent and we'll see where we get fromthere. So if

everyone coul d i ntroduce yoursel ves and pl ease gi ve your nane
and address.

MR. CAMPBELL.: Hi . Sorry, I'mloud to begin

VI CE CHAIR HART: That's okay.

MR, CAMPBELL: Thomas Canpbell. | reside up in
Arlington, Virginia.

VICE CHAIR HART: Is it Canpbell?
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MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, CGA-MP-B-E-L-L.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, sir?

MR JONES: Patrick Jones, 1517 Church Street NW
in DC. I'mthe architect.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes?

MR BELLO Toye Bello, 1917 Benning Road
representing the applicant.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. So the comment that --
statenent that | would like to nmake is -- And | guess it is
because there does seemto be a lot of noving parts -- a | ot
of novi ng pi eces here. And because there are so many novi ng
pi eces here, there was -- as the secretary read, there was
a description that was about what the applicant was actually
requesting. And then there was in the record, quite a bit
of discussion about there being additional or different
relief being requested. And that would have noved the
request from bei ng speci al exception to variances. And that
in itself is sonmewhat -- just procedurally nore of a
difficulty because of the higher bar that you have -- that

t he applicant woul d have to approve for the variances.

And while | understand that there is sone
information about the variance relief, | would like to
understand this -- understand this better. What | woul d

prefer to have is a witten subm ssion by the applicant that

revised the self-certification formthat clearly states what
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relief is being sought. And addresses all of these -- the
relief issues including the address of record issue and |11
kind of describe that in a mnute, before proceeding wth
this hearing today.

I'"d also |like to have an understanding fromthe

O fice of Planning that kind of addressed that revised self-

certification. Because currently it's self-certified as
bei ng a special exception case. And what | understand now
Is that, that's not -- that there may be sone special

exceptions, but there's also variances now that are being
sought. And you know, there's sone ki nd of other things that
are going on that I'"'mtrying to grapple with as well. There
wasn't an affidavit of nmintenance, which | understand there
Is an affidavit of posting. But the nmaintenance is not
there, so that's sonething that is, you know, that is
deficient in the application itself.

And | think because of that, we need to really

have a clear understanding as to what is being -- what is
before us. And right now, | don't think that we have that.
Actually I know we don't have that. And that needs to be

cl eared up before we can nove forward and actually hear this
case. So | amsuggesting that we not actual ly have a hearing
on the case because of the inconsistencies around what is
bei ng -- what has been requested and what is in the record.

So because |I'mlooking at that, | would like to
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request that the applicant address sone of the other
questions that we've had sone conversation with the Ofice
of Attorney General about sone | egal concerns that are raised
t hrough this. One has to do with, is there a record | ot
being created? And we're not really sure if that's actually
happeni ng. | think it's a tax lot, but not a record |ot.
And then there's sone issues regarding that.

Anot her has to do with, as | noted earlier, the
variance relief that's being requested. There is a third

| ssue, which has to do with the existing variance that's on

the property. And what happens to that if it is -- if it
becones -- if it stays wwth the property or the applicant is
seeking to -- would seek to extinguish that? The address of
record issue. And then just a stronger conversation or

stronger description of how the applicant is neeting the
variance test. And we really need to have all of this, so
that we can have a better use of the Board's tine, as well
as making it very clear as to what is being requested and
what has been submtted for our review

And the final thing is adding a -- thisis fairly
m nor, but adding an affidavit of mai ntenance. And | checked
this nmorning. There wasn't one. | don't know if there is
one now. But |'m just saying that these were kind of the
pieces that we are trying to gauge. And | don't know if |

m ssed anything. |If you noticed anything that | had | eft out
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of the request, | need you to --

MEMBER TURNBULL: No, but | would like to anplify

VI CE CHAIR HART: Sure.

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- what you said. So in the
category of subdivision, there are two contradictory
statenents in the record that |'d like clarified. The first
Is in Exhibit 3, there's a statenent that you're proposing
to construct two new buildings, each with two units. And
t hen subsequently in Exhibit 31, it states that you're doing
a single-famly. | think the Board woul d want sone sort of
a clarification about which one it is.

Regar dl ess of whet her you're doingasingle-famly
or further split of the lot, there are -- there's a
subdi vision regul ation that really shoul d be addressed in the
record. And that is Subtitle C, Section 303.3 A and B. A
Is the requirenent that alley lots are on a 20-foot all ey.
Bis the requirenent that alley lots have a m ninuml ot area
of 1,800 square feet. Sorry, |I'm getting choked up,
allergies. The lot in question appears to be 1,625 square
feet, so there needs to be sone clarity about whether that
relief is required and whether it's being requested here.
So that's the subdivision piece Part A

For Part B, the address of record, in the record

there's two different descriptions of the address for the
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property which pronpted ny coll eagues and | to check the G S
dat a about whether there actually is an address of record for
the property and there doesn't appear to be one. That of
course is a significant issue because in order to have an
address, while A it's significant because you need an
address when you call 9-1-1 so they know where to go. And
B, that there's rules about how you go about getting one.
And it mght be futile for this project to proceed if they
don't have the address of record. So that's Part B.

Part Chas to dowth the clarification of whether
the variances stated in the OP report are being requested and
whet her they're necessary. The applicant did respond to
those in Exhibit 31, but the statenent stated that they were
requesting the alternative variance relief in the
alternative. And | think it's the Board' s preference that
there be a definitive statenent of the relief that's being
requested and not a nenu of options for it to choose from
So that's Part C.

Part D, | think you addressed directly and that's
the existing use variance. There's sone question about if
the existing use variance is not extinguished, whether the
property could be used for both the comercial uses |isted
In the use variance and the single-famly residential use
that is requested here. And in addition to that, part of the

justification for the variance has to do wth the residenti al
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use, so it doesn't seem consistent with the justification
that there's this additional possibility for comercial use
of the property.

And then that brings us to -- well to expand on
that even further, | think that the way to deal with that is
either to expressly extinguish the existing variance before
this case goes forward or before it's approved or that this
case isrestyled to be a nodification of that existing order.
And so the order nunber is carried through and attracts the
property, but there's only one permtted use on the property,
whi ch could clear up that issue that way.

Finally for Part E, it's a request for an
anplification of the applicant's justification for the
variances given what's been stated in Exhibit 31, doesn't
fully address all the prongs of the test. And given that
we're requesting that the applicant provide all this
additional information, this would be a great opportunity to
address those as well. So that conpletes ny rundown.

VICE CHAIR HART: No, | appreciate it. Thank you
for the anplification. It was very helpful. Yes, Ms. Wite?

MEMBER VHI TE: So that's along list of itens that
need to be addressed. So assuming that this is really going
to cone back in a different format, notice would be required
-- new noti ce.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well that's the -- That's ki nd
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of like another issue to deal with. | nean | think it would
be very hel pful for us to first understand what it is that
I S being requested. So having a cl ear understandi ng of that.
And then figuring out what, if any, new notice i s necessary.
So there's kind of a two step, you know, process. W get the
i nformation fromthe applicant that says this is what we're,
you know, clearly stated, new self-cert and all that. And
then you know from there, kind of make that determ nation,
do we need now further notice to be able to go out to nake
sure that people are aware of all of that.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So that's kind of where we are.
So | want to nmake sure that is clear to you all and that's
where we are.

MR, BELLO Thank you, M. Chairman. | think nost
of the these issues -- | appreciate the need to nake
efficient use of the Board's tine. And would say that the
applicant is not averse to a short continuance to cl ear these
| ssues up. But these issues or concerns were raised to ne
on Monday. And if you'll refer to Exhibits 39 and 40, which
have been filed |ate yesterday, they address these issues
specifically.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Actually, a little pushback.
They address sone of what has been rai sed. The probl emthat

we're running into is that this was originally supposed to
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be, as you know, a special hearing -- a discussion about
special hearing relief. That's not what we have before us.
We have other relief that's being -- which are vari ances.
And as you know, are nuch heavier and nuch hi gher bar to be
able to go over. And so the problemthat we run into is that
well, we're not really sure what all of that relief is
because we have now options. And | don't I|ike options
because this should be very clear.

These are the things that are being requested.
And this is what we are going to nake our decision on. And
ri ght now, we don't have that information. W have no cl ear-
cut this is what you all have said and this is what you al
are proposing. So that's the problemthat we're running into
Is that there isn't a clear delineation of what those -- of
what that relief is. And | wunderstand that you all have
subm tted subsequent docunents to us. But again, the problem
that we runintoisthat it's a-- self-certification is what
I's helpful for us to be able to see. And then be able to say
oh okay, this is what, you know, that we are actually | ooking
at. The self-certification currently says special exception
for this. Correct?

MR BELLO | understand that, M. Chairnman. But
there's sone anbiguity about the area relief that is
requi r ed.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well which is al so why -- which
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Is also why we're |looking to get the anmbiguity of it to be
somewhat certain -- to be nore of certain of it. Because
currently we have to now decide on sonething that we're not
exactly sure what is being requested of us. And so it nakes
It even harder for us to do that. And we're | ooking for this
I nformation to be able to then nake a determ nation.

What | would like to do is to set up a date to
actually get the -- this information to us. And specifically
the information about the self-certification so that we
understand what it is that we're actually review ng. And
then having also the Ofice of Planning give us a
suppl enentary report on what that self-certification is
stating. So that we have now an understanding of this is
what we're noving forward wth. And everybody is on the sane
page. Because currently is seens |like -- |I'mnot even sure
what the ANC saw.

So again it is -- all of this is very difficult
for us to kind of grapple with because we don't have a very
definitive idea about the tineline in all this. And you
know, it's well this is what we're doing -- what we're
requesting now. As our Ofice of Attorney General said, we
actually early on -- one of the earlier docunents says that
you're | ooking at subdividing this. And so it doesn't seem
li ke that's going on, but it may. So again, I1'd |ike to have

a definitive idea as to what is being requested. And what
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the project is, so that we don't -- W can nove forward and
be able to address and deliberate on the cases before us.

MR, BELLO M. Chairman, | appreciate that. And
again, we're not averse to a continuance of the case. But
the issue of the area of relief required is still a subject
of interpretative debate. And since the Board is the
ultimate interpreter of these zoning regulations, the
anbiguity actually has to do with a conflict in the section
that OP relies on for determning that variance relief is
what's required. And the applicant respectfully objects to
that or disagrees with OP. Section 5204 --

VICE CHAIR HART: Well we're actually not going
to get into the --

MR BELLO [|I'mnot trying to get into it.

VICE CHAIR HART: So what |I'mtrying to do is to
set up a date so that we can actually get the information
from you. And |'m going to |ook towards M. My. And |
don't know if --

MEMBER JOHN: | would just |ike to say sonet hi ng.
Here's the issue.

MR. BELLO  Yes, ma'am

MEMBER JOHN: W don't know what you're asking
for. You've stated in your application that you had a
di scussion with the ZA and the ZA said this is what you need.

And so you're asking for that in the alternative. So we
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don't do alternatives. So what we're asking for you to do
Is to go back and either provide a letter fromthe ZA saying
that inthe ZA' s interpretation, these are the vari ances t hat
you w Il need, in addition to the special exception. And so
we can go forward.

| read your application and I could not tell you
-- there are different things. At first | thought you were
subdividing a new building, two units with two apartnents.
And then | read further down and that's not what you're
doi ng. You're doing a single-famly and there's no
subdi vision. There's also a tax lot. How are you going to
bui | d new construction on atax lot? The regulations require
a record lot. And so there are all of these things that it
woul d be -- for efficiency, instead of taking hours to sift
through all of this and to guess what it is you want, al
we're asking is that you go back, either provide a letter
fromthe ZA that says this is what you need or a new self-
certification.

And if the variances were not advertised as the
ZA interprets it or as you're asking, the practice of the
Board has been to ask for a re-advertisenent. So maybe 15
days, depending if the plans haven't changed from how you
proposed theminitially, the only question is whether the
nei ghbors now know that it is a variance, instead of a

speci al exception. So the length of the re-posting m ght
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vary. So we can, you know, process your application, we need
to know what it is you' re asking clearly. So if you don't
oppose a brief continuance, then we can just ask M. My to
see what tine would work for everyone.

MR, BELLO  Thank you.

MEMBER JOHN:  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, M. Turnbull?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, M. Chair. Also given that
also is a burden on OP because they're going to have to now
redo their report, so there nmay be further conversations
bet ween the applicant and OP. So that's another aspect that
has to be taken into account.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ch, | fully agree with that.
And | think that -- |I'Il be asking the applicant about that
after we figure out what date we're | ooking at.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairnman. G ven the
circunstances that's raised by the Board and all the noving
parts, which may or may not include re-posting, the staff is
goi ng to suggest a far out date. |'"'m going to start with
that first, M. Chairman. Having a continued hearing for
June the 19th and working from there. The applicant wl|
file its supplenental information by May the 31st.

VICE CHAIR HART: G ve ne a second.

MR MOY: |If youwant to do earlier, | can do that

too. But I'mstarting wwth nore of the extrene date.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: And let nme think, we have to
find out fromthe applicant if -- excuse ne -- we have to
understand first what the -- to get this self -- to get this
revised self-certification form And I'm trying to
understand if we all -- yes, and | guess we would need to
have how they neet that relief as well. Ckay, we would

further need the O fice of
been submtted to -- what th
we can understand their --
take their

you know, repor

great weight to their repor
So what is that
19th? That's like two --

MR MOY: Alitt
VI CE CHAI R HART:
MR MOY: -- by
VI CE CHAI R HART:

the -- W're trying to -- |

stuff that's going on --
regul ar hearing agenda for

MR MJY: Right.
said, for me to --

woul d be June 5t h.
VI CE CHAI R HART:

for

to make those all owances,

OAG W would need to --

Pl anning to weigh in on what has
e applicant has submtted so that

under stand and be able to take,

t into account as well to give
t as well.
date again? You said June the

al nrost two nonths from now.

le bit Iess than that --

Yes.
possi bly a week.

But that's also because it is
know t hat we have quite a bit of
quite a nunber of cases on our
the new few nont hs.

So consi deri ng what you' ve j ust

the earli est

Sothisis also a question maybe

Once we understand what the
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applicant is -- Once they submt their self-cert, then we can
understand whether or not we would need to do a further
notice or what that notice m ght be.

MR RITTING Yes, the general idea is you | ook
at how they respond to those issues and their new self-
certification. And you conpare the relief that you think is
necessary once that exercise has been conpleted with what's
been adverti sed.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTING And then you woul d deci de whet her
you need to do --

VI CE CHAI R HART: That needs nore.

MR RITTI NG -- you need nore notice, Yyes.
That's the idea.

VICE CHAIR HART: So since that would not be --
Since that al nost seens |ike a prelimnary hearing, to nmake
that determnation if nore notice i s needed, that we woul dn't
necessary have the hearing that date. But we could have --

MR RITTING Right, if you decided that there was
notice --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTING -- nore notice necessary --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTING -- then you couldn't proceed wth

the hearing that day.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes, but if we didn't decide

that -- If we decided that we had enough -- | nean | don't
know where we are -- where we would be with it, but what |I'm
tryingtoget isif we get to the June date, thenis that the
date that we are naki ng a decision as to whether or not there
needs to be further notice? O would there be an earlier
date to be able to decide, you know, if -- Do you see what
|'"'msaying? If the --

MR RITTING Sure. You're asking whether it's
a good idea to have an earlier date --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTI NG -- where we just decide whether
notice i s necessary.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes. Yes, and that way we coul d
at least --

MR RITTI NG Yes, | think that is a good idea.

VI CE CHAIR HART: GCkay. So maybe that's -- so |
woul d be okay wth the June date if that was actually the
hearing. And that we had a date in-between now and then to
decide -- Well actually, we would be actually giving public
notice then. Because we woul d be having sone notice, you
know, involved in that. Just by virtue of the -- If there's
a date between now and June, let's say that's three weeks
fromnow, we would still be giving sone tine between that

date for the prelimnary matter and the date in June.
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MEMBER JOHN. May | say sonet hi ng?

VICE CHAIR HART: | don't know. Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: So if the applicant goes back to the
ZA and gets a letter fromthe ZA, which says what type of
variances are required, then that wll determ ne whether
there's re-posting. And the burden is on the applicant to
properly post. So typically we give them 15 days or so if
It's just a re-posting where the plans have not changed. Now
It woul d depend on what was posted. And | didn't | ook at the
posting notice. Did the applicant just note that there was
speci al exceptions with no variance? |f no variance was
I ndi cated, then the applicant knows that there has to be a
re- posti ng.

So the applicant then should bear the burden of
re-posting wwth the proper relief. So that in June, when we
convene for the hearing, we don't have any question about
what the applicant is asking and what the applicant has

posted. That would be ny suggestion. And the burden is on

the applicant to cone in and ask for the right relief. So
we w |l decide on whatever the applicant asks for on June
ot h.

VICE CHAIR HART: So it sounds |i ke that you woul d
not want to have another neeting --
VMEMBER JOHN:  No.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- to decide. W just set this
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dat e. And this is the date that we'll actually have the
public heari ng.

MEMBER JOHN: Right, sure. |It's the applicant's
burden --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, that's fine. That's fine.
| just wanted to make sure that we were all on the sane page
with it.

MEMBER JOHN: Yes, yes, yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: | didn't want to have -- to get
to June and then nake a decision --

VEMBER JOHN: No, no, no.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- for a further date. So |
think I'm okay with that. Ckay, so does the applicant
understand all of that? | know that was a little back and

forth. So what we're | ooking at is having this hearing on --
having a public hearing for this on June the 19th of this
year. Having all of the information that we have requested.

Al so having the Ofice of Planning supplenental report and

we'll figure out what those dates are for getting all of
that. And once the applicant has -- Once the applicant has
determ ned what that relief is, then posting that -- | guess

we woul d have to have a particul ar ti nmefranme around when t hey
woul d have to have decided what their relief is that they're
requesting. And how | ong that posting should be up for.

MR RITTING Yes.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR RITTING And what Ms. John was suggesting is
that they would have to take that into account before the
hearing on the 19th --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR RITTI NG -- to nmake sure that they have
sufficient nunber of days before then with it posted with the
right relief.

VI CE CHAI R HART: But we should be able to at
| east say that we would |ike to have that posting a nonth in
advance of the June neeting?

MR RITTING | think Ms. John suggested a shorter
period of tinme would be appropriate --

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes, |I'mjust saying --

MR RITTING -- under simlar circunstances.

VICE CHAIR HART: Well |I'mjust saying we have to
determ ne that now.

MR. RITTING Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's the thing. Gkay. Wich

Is fine. | just want to nmake sure that we're kind of again
all on the sane page with it. So | guess I'll |ook at M.
Moy for sone dates for when all of this is -- kind of when

we would |i ke to have docunents by, when they would have to
do their posting by, when we'd like to have the Ofice of

Pl anni ng suppl enental report. | don't knowif we -- | don't
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know about the ANC report. But it seens |ike those are the
ki nd of key dates for us.

MR MOY: Well let nme ask a question too before
| answer your question. Wen | set the date of June 19th,
| was including the possibility -- the strong possibility
that there may be a re-posting. Because a re-posting for the
vari ances, as you know is 40 days. If that's going to be
determned at a |ater point, then --

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, | think that we were just
saying that we just wanted to have -- we could determne
right now what that timng was. It doesn't necessarily have
to be 40 days. It could be less than that. That's what |
was trying to kind of build into what we give to the -- the
direction that we give to the applicant. So |I've heard two
weeks from-- notice posting fromM. John. | don't knowif
any of the other board nenbers have a preference. Do you
want nore tine, three weeks, a nonth?

MR MOY: | was |ooking at the Board because two
weeks from today would be May the 8th.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR MIY: O three weeks would be May 15th. And
we can work with any of those dates.

VICE CHAIR HART: No, | think that -- | think that
she was saying two weeks before the actual hearing.

MR MOY: Oh, before the hearing?
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR MOY: Ckay. Then two weeks prior to that
woul d be June 5th. |If you want three weeks prior to June,
| think that actually would be May 29th.

VICE CHAIR HART: | think three weeks i s probably
good.

MR MOY: (Ckay, so that's May 29t h.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR MOY: May 29th for applicant's filing.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MR MOY: (kay?

VI CE CHAIR HART: And that would also be the
posting on that date as well.

MR, MOY: Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: GCkay. The Ofice of Planning
report? | just don't know the timng to get them

MR MOY: Yes, |I'd like to hear from OP while
she's here to allow her tine. But I imagine -- | would
I magi ne give her tinme before the 19th. That's nore than a
week, so let's say Monday, June 3rd or do you want a | ater
date? Because the staff needs tinme to digest --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR MOY: -- information too.

VI CE CHAIR HART: That we would want the OP

suppl enental report --
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MR, MOY: Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: And I'Il ask OP.

M5. VITALE: Could we stick with our usual ten day
prior and file Friday, the 7th of June?

VICE CHAIR HART: That will be fine.

MR, MOY: Sounds good to ne.

VICE CHAIR HART: Have |I hit all the dates?

MR MOY: Yes, those are the three dates.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR MOY: June 10th for OP filing.

VI CE CHAIR HART: June 10th or June 7th?

MR, MOY: The 7th, 7th, 7th, 7th.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, 7th. So the posting and
all the docunents fromthe applicant would be May 29t h.

MR. MOY: That's correct.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And the actual date itself for
the public hearing would be June the 19t h.

MR, MOY: Correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: And the one thing that | woul d

recommend for the applicant is to -- if you can get a
referral fromthe ZA -- fromthe Zoning Adm nistrator, that
woul d be fi ne. If you want to do self-cert, that's also

fine. But understand that we need to have a definitive idea
about what it is that is before us because currently we j ust

don't have that. And there are too many things that are kind
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of out there. And if there are issues about discrepancies,
t hen descri be what those discrepancies are that you believe
are, you know, out there that you're trying to address.
Because as | said, currently it just is too many kind of
directions that | feel |ike we're noving in.

There's a letter fromthe ZA that | understand is
a letter that the applicant wote to have the ZA sign. So
that seened like it was an actually aletter fromthe ZA, but
It's not. So again, it's just trying to understand all of
the stuff is -- there's quite a bit of relief that's being
requested. And having that information would be -- is very
hel pful for us and currently we just don't have that. And
the clarity will -- what it is that you' re asking for is just
paranount for us to be able to nove forward withit. W just
can't do that today. So that's where we are.

MR BELLO  Very well. Thank you, M. Chairnman.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay? AlIl right, thank you all
very much. And we'll see you on June the 19th. And you are
clear about all of the dates and everything? Ckay, thank
you.

| didn't realize it was -- Yes, how about we do
one nore case. And then we take a little -- a lunch break.
We'll try to nmake it quick. And then do the | ast three cases
If | have that correct. So call Nadia -- 19979 of Nadia

Shash. | hope |I'm pronouncing that correctly. "' m not
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callingit, I"'mjust -- but you can cone. And then the other
cases, we're going to do that after lunch. Sorry for the --
havi ng you all wait, but you can go out and have |unch. And
we shoul d hopefully be back here, | don't know by about --
Well | don't know how long this case is going to last. W
won't be out for nore than a half hour for Iunch. So you can
at | east use that to gauge whether or not you want to go out
and get sonething to eat. So M. My, if you can call the
next case. And then we'll take a break after that.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chair. So again they're
at the table. This is Case Application No. 19979 of Nadia
Shash. Is that right? S HA-S-H?

MS. SHASH: Yes, Shash.

MR, MOY: Shash, thank you. So this is a request
for special exception under Subtitle F, Section 5201 fromthe
| ot occupancy requirenents, Subtitle F, Section 304.1 to
construct athree story rear addition to an exi sting attached
principal dwelling unit, RF-1 Zone at 414 Constitution Avenue
NE, Square 814, Lot 803.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Good afternoon. If you
coul d pl ease introduce yourselves fromny right to left.

M5. FOALER: Before we get started, she needs to
be sworn in.

VI CE CHAI R HART: kay, yes. Please. |If anybody

else is here that needs to be sworn in, you can stand as
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well. You don't have to be at this case. But thank you.

MR MOY: Do you solemly swear or affirmthat the
testi nony you' re about to present in this proceeding is the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?

MS. SHASH:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Thank you. You nay be seated.

M5. SHASH: My nane's Nadi a Shash. My address is
1135 Lake Shore Overl ook, Al pharetta, Georgia currently. But
| own 414 Constitution Ave NE, Washi ngton DC.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you.

M5. FOALER  And |I'm Jennifer Fow er. ['"'m the
architect on the project.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ms. Fowler, I'massum ng you're
going to be presenting the case to us.

M5. FOMLLER  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: Do you need ten m nutes?

M5. FOALER:  Sure.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Okay. M. My, if you coul d put
ten mnutes on the board. And you can start when you'd |ike.

M5. FOMER Ckay. This one should be
refreshingly sinple for your cases today.

VICE CHAIR HART: They're all sinple, right?

M5. FOALER So this is a request for a specia
exception for |ot occupancy for a rear addition. W are

asking for 69.7 percent beyond the existing porch. So we're
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ext endi ng beyond the neighbor at 416 by 4 feet 3 roughly.
And the neighbor at 412 by 5 feet 1.5 inches. This is an
existing three story dwelling -- row dwelling. And the
proposed addition will be a three story above grade, plus a
cel | ar expansion. W're al so doi ng extensive renovati ons and
converting -- Actually currently there's four kitchens in the
house. So we're going to bring it back to two famly. It
was kind of chopped up as a kind of a group house or
sonet hi ng over the years.

So again, we're just looking for a special
exception approval. We're wthinthe -- W're not going nore
than 10 feet past the neighbors. W also have a roof deck
at the top with a flat roof hatch to access it. The roof
deck is set back fromthe rear of the property. So you see
onthe -- the cellar and the first floor are |lined up and the
second floor. And then the third floor has a bal cony at the
back that's 4 feet set back. And then the roof deck is set
back another 4 feet. So what we've tried to do is kind of
mtigate the rear wall, so that it's not so tall and
dom nating over the rear of the property.

The nost current plans are in Exhibit 37. W made
sone mnor tweaks based on ANC and Ofice of Planning
feedback. W originally had proposed a raised kind of roof
hatch -- skylight hatch that was built up on a curve that was

4 feet high. But it turns out that you actually need to get
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zoning relief for that now at DCRA. So not wanting to add
additional relief, we've lowered it so it's an electric
skylight. And it neets the setback requirenents that they're
asking for at the city.

We al so were abl e to reduce the parapet hei ght by
a foot. W had 4 feet, but ANC requested that we | ower that
down. W also changed the railings facing the front. Even
though it's not visible, we replaced them wth an open
railing rather than solid. So those are just sone of the
tweaks that they requested. After seeing those revisions,
they voted to support the project unaninously at their ful
ANC neeti ng. So that's the supplenental filing that was
subm tted.

We also did a sun study, which is in Exhibit 30.
" mhappy to wal k you through it. It's very straightforward.
There's very little inpact nost of the year. 1n June, there
I's sone inpact to kind of the rooftops and a little bit of
the yards. You know, in the norning towards the west and
then the afternoon towards the east. But again, | don't think
It's an undue i npact. W found that it was very m ni mal
considering that we're really only expanding a few feet
beyond t he adj acent nei ghbors.

Addi tionally we have support fromthe Ofice of
Pl anni ng, the CHRS of fered support, Restoration Society, the

ANC. And we also are on the H storic Preservati on Consent
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Agenda for tonorrow. So we've kind of gone through all the
steps. And hopefully we'll get your support as well. Thank
you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. | noticed a letter
-- email froml think it may be a neighbor, M. Bow er.

M5. FOMLER  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: And | guess, it |looks |ike the
gquestions that he was -- Well he had sone questions about
sone construction inpacts. |If you could just speak to that
for a mnute.

M5. FOALER: Sur e. Yes, | did see that this
norni ng when | | ooked at the file. W did get a letter of

support from the other side, by the way that is in the

application. | had a chance to review the letter that was
submtted. They were shared -- The pl ans were shared to t hem
a while back when we first filed. And we didn't -- W

weren't able to get their support, but they never actively
opposed the project. W have filed for a permt for interior
renovations that required notification. Because we deci ded
to kind of go ahead and nove forward on sone of the interior
wor k because ny client would |ike to nove in. She purchased
the hone and needs to nove in as soon as possible.

So | think that he was notified through that
process. So a lot of the questions are referring to the --

| think the Phase 1 permt, which is kind of interior and
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sone fram ng changes. But | know he nentioned sonething
about the foundations of the sunroom on the back. As part
of our next phase permt, we'll have an engi neer invol ved.
W also wll probably dig test pits to nake sure there's no
kind of structural support that needs to happen of their
property. So | think -- and the drainage as well is
sonething we'll take a l ook at. So nothing really that | saw
that was a zoning concern. But definitely things that wl]l
be factored in when we nove forward with permts.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. Yes, any questions?

MEMBER JOHN. So Ms. Fowl er, right?

M5. FOALER: Mm hnmm

MEMBER JOHN: Did you consider a construction
agreenent with that nei ghbor since he's got concerns, which
woul d be separate from our process?

M5. FOALER: W haven't. This is the first we've
heard about the construction issues. So you know, and they
haven't reached out directly to us about any of this. So you
know, obviously when we get closer, we're going to have to
send them anot her set of plans for the addition that has the

engi neer sign off and any other protections. And there's

that formal notification process. But you know, we'll do our
best to -- You know, we work closely wth neighbors all the
time on Capitol Hill. W're very used to having these
situations arise. And we also like to bring in the
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contractors that will be good at ki nd of being m ndful of the
nei ghbors properties.

MEMBER JOHN: Okay, thank you.

M5. FOALER:  Sure.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Any other questions for the
applicant? Oay. 1'lIl go the Ofice of Planning.

MR Kl RSCHENBAUM (Good afternoon, Chair Hart and

menbers of the Board. Jonathan Kirschenbaum for the O fice

of Pl anni ng. I'"'m filling in for ny colleague, Stephen
Cochran on this case. We recommend approval of the |ot
occupancy special exception. And we rest on the staff

report. Let nme know if you have any questions. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Are there any questions fromthe
Board for the O fice of Planning? Are there any questions
fromthe applicant for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FOALER: No, thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. GCkay, so I'll ask
If there's -- I"massumng the ANCis not here. But is the
ANC is here? | s there anyone here wishing to speak in

opposition to the case? Anyone here wshing to speak in
support of the case? Seeing no one. Does the Board have any
final questions for the applicant? Gkay, does the applicant
have a final statenent they'd |like to make?

M5. FOALER: No, | don't have anythi ng additional .

| just wanted to send a thanks to Steve Cochran who was abl e
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to get his report in even though he had to take |eave. So
we appreciate his tinme on that. And we appreci ate you taking
over for him Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So I wll close the

record. |s the Board ready to deliberate? Yes, okay? | can
start because | haven't really talked that nuch today.
Sorry. So yes, | ~-- this case | thought was fairly

straightforward. They're requesting this | ot occupancy above
what's allowed in the zoning regul ati ons. The BZAis al | owed
to increase the | ot occupancy up to 70 percent by speci al
exception. The applicant is | ooking at just under that, 69.7
percent. And we do have to |look at Subtitle E 5201.3. And
there's several criteria underneath there. Primarily they
have to do with the privacy and use and enjoynent of
nei ghboring properties. That should not be unduly
conprom sed. And it should not visually -- substantially
visually intrude upon the character, scale, and pattern of
t he houses along this subject street frontage.

And 1'Ill just note that as | have reviewed this
case and the case file -- the full record, | would agree with
the O fice of Planning report that is recomrendi ng to support
-- approve this application. ['lIl note that the Capitol Hil
Restoration Society has also submtted a letter in support.
And | don't -- Yes, and the ANC has al so put in their report

to support as well. And | think that's 6:0:0. And | would
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-- So | would also be in support of the application. I
didn't know if ny fellow board nenbers had any other final
comrents as wel | ?

MEMBER WHI TE: | just concur with your comments,
M. Vice Chair -- M. Chair today. | think they net the
criteria under 5201.3 in ternms of the special exception
criteria, neeting all the prongs. It was fairly straight
forward. There was concern by one of the nei ghbors, but with
the support of OP and the ANC, | don't see any reason to not
support the application at this tine.

MEMBER JOHN: | agree with everything that's been
said so far, M. Vice Chair.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Excel | ent. So with that, |
woul d make a recommendation --

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would al so agree, M. Chair.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So when | | ooked down t here, M.

Turnbull. You didn't seem |ike you wanted to say anyt hing.
But woul d you |li ke to say sonething, M. Turnbull -- anything
el se?

MEMBER TURNBULL: | think the drawi ngs are very
conpl ete.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Excel |l ent.
MEMBER TURNBULL: It was very easy to understand
what was going on. And | think I"'min total support.

VI CE CHAI R HART: M apol ogi es for not | ooki ng and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

139

specifically asking you by nane, M. Turnbull.

MEMBER TURNBULL: I'Il let you go this tine.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. | would nmake a
notion to approve Application No. 19979 of Nadia Shash as
read and captioned by the secretary. Do | have a second?

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Hearing a second,
all those in favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

VI CE CHAIR HART: Any opposed? Modtion carries,
M. Moy.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4:0: 1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hart to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion,
Ms. John. Also in support, M. Wite and M. M chael
Turnbull. We have no other nenbers with the Board today.
The notion carries.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Thank you all.

Ckay, so we're going to take a half hour break for
| unch. And we'll do the other cases when we return. Thank
you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 1: 04 p.m and went back on the record at 1:52 p.m)

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, M. My, | think you can

call the next case.
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MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board's

reconvening and the tine's about 1:52. So if I can call
parties to the table to Case Application No. 19987 of Edward
Prince, Jr. This applicationis captioned and advertised for
speci al exception under Subtitle D, Section 5201. This is
fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents of Subtitle D, Section
1204 to construct a new rear accessory building. Thisis to
an existing principle attached dwelling in the R-20 Zone at
2802 P Street NW Square 1259, Lot 211.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you, M. My. Good
afternoon. |f you could please, state your nane and address
for us. Thank you.

MR SULLI VAN: Good afternoon, M. Chair and
menbers of the Board. My name is Marty Sullivan wth
Sullivan & Barros on behalf of the applicant.

M5. MCCORKLE: My nane is Natalie McCorkle. [|I'm

the architect for the project. And ny address is 2507 P

Street NW

VI CE CHAIR HART: Could you spell your |ast nane
pl ease?

M5. MCCORKLE: MC --

VI CE CHAI R HART: You don't have to press the
but t on.

MR SULLI VAN:  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: Just hit it once.
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MR, SULLIVAN:. MC GO R-K-L-E.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you.

M5. PRINCE: My nane is Leland Prince. And I |ive
at 2802 P Street NW  And ny husband Edward Prince Jr. could
not be here.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's quite all right. Thank
you for showing up in his place.

MS. PRI NCE: Sure.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So M. Sullivan, |I'm assum ng
that you'll either start the discussion and wll be handi ng
it off --

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- or figure out --

MR SULLI VAN: Yes, between nyself and the
architect.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ten m nutes?

MR SULLI VAN: That shoul d be plenty of tine, yes.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Excellent. You may begi n when
you'd I|ike.

MR SULLI VAN: Thank you, M. Chair and nenbers
of the Board. So the address is 2802 P Street NW |'| | give

you a little overview and then the architect can take you
t hrough the plans. It involves the construction of an
accessory building, which takes the | ot occupancy to al npost

63 percent. So the request is for |ot occupancy relief
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speci al exception. And the purpose of it, of course, is to
just -- is to get enough roomin order to be able to fit a
car confortably in the garage. The relief anpbunts to
effectively 3 feet of additional building on the interior.
You can see fromthis diagram we've indicated the additional
space that we're getting as a result of the request.

The accessory building is neant to be even with
the line of the existing garage to the right of it. And at
that point, it's 4 feet 8 inches off the public alley. It's
actually limted. It can't go nore than 5 feet off the
all ey. The R-20 accessory building zoning regul ations
require a maxi num of 5 foot setback. So it can't be any
further in off the alley -- or could only be 4 inches nore,
but then that would be offline wth the story -- the
overvi ew. So we're requesting a special exception relief
fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents.

The property's 1,665 square feet, soit's a very
small lot. |t has an existing | ot occupancy of 45 percent.
The proposed accessory building will have a footprint of 296
square feet and that would take us to 62.95. W tried to get
it wthin the 62, so we could just ask for a m nor deviati on,
but that extra foot makes all the difference with the garage.
So we need to task for the relief. As | nentioned, the
garage sets back fromthe alley 4 feet 8 inches. And that's

4 inches short of the maxi num perm ssi bl e set back.
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["I'l turn it over to the architect to give you a
little nore description of the proposal.

M5. MCCORKLE: This is --

VI CE CHAI R HART: |'"m sorry, before you get a
little further and | should have asked this before. You all
have been sworn in, correct? GOkay, that's why -- that's why
| ask these questions. |f anybody else is here that has not
been sworn in, if you could please stand and M. My wll
give the -- admnister the oath. And you don't have to be
associated with this case. It's just if you' re proposing to
gi ve any testinony, you need to be sworn in.

MR. MOY: (Good afternoon.

(Wtnesses sworn)

MR, MOY: Thank you. You nay be seated.

VICE CHAIR HART: So now you're fully having to
-- been sworn in, you have to answer everything truthfully.
Sorry, | should have asked before but I, you know, forgot to
do that. Anyhow, you may proceed Ms. MCorkl e.

M5. MCCORKLE: Ckay. So 2802 is the second
building in from28th Street. You'll see this building here
in yellow at the corner is 2800 P Street. There is an open
space. This public alley has five garages on it of various
sizes and we'll be infilling the open spot behind 2802 P
Street. Here's the one open space. 2802 P Street is the

white house in the background. And we have nade an effort

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

144

to align the structure at 2800 P Street and this has been
reviewed by the O d Georgetown Board and that's what they
wanted to see. |I'mnot sure there's nuch nore to say about
the design of the garage. It's pretty nodest with a peaked
roof. And it's been approved by the A d CGeorgetown Board.

MR SULLIVAN: Thank you. So I'Il just go through
the special exception criteria. O course we are required
to denonstrate that the proposed addition shall not have a
substantially adverse effect on the use or enjoynent of
abutting or adjacent properties, in particular the |ight,
air, privacy, and that the additional accessory structure as
viewed fromthe street, alley, or other public way shall not
substantially visually intrude on character, scale, and
pattern.

Regarding |ight and air, the maxi num perm ssible
height is 20 feet. Thisis only a 1-story building. | think

It's about 13 feet in height. And would be lining up -- As

Natalie nentioned, the alleys are all filled in wth
accessory buildings. W're just filling that in. There's
no additional shadow from the additional 3 feet. As we

poi nt ed out here, the additional anbunts to this 3 feet. The
difference between the 60 percent and the 62.95 percent | ot
occupancy.

Privacy use and enjoynent, the proposed garage

wll have no wndows. And we would suggest that a garage
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will provide nore privacy than would the parking pad.
Character, I'Il just say that the A d Georgetown Board has
approved this so | wuld say that's the strongest evidence
that it doesn't substantially visually intrude wupon
character, scale, or pattern of houses. The |ot occupancy
I's of course under 70 percent, so it neets that criteria.

And in conclusion, | wuld note the ANC 2E
officially has no comment. Ofice of Planning of course is
reconmendi ng approval. DDOT has no objection. And we have
|l etters in support from both adjacent nei ghbors of 2800 and
2804. Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. |If you could, just

describe a little bit the ANC neeting. "' m not sure who
actually went to the neeting. | nmean it's just kind of
strange they wouldn't have given any comment. So |'m just

not sure why they -- why they decided to take that. |[|f you'd
kind of flush that out a little bit nore.

MR SULLI VAN: And | didn't attend the neeting,
so | may have Ms. Prince talk about it. But | will note that
ANC 2E has -- they do that. That's kind of their standard.
But there was a nei ghbor who submtted a letter to the file.
You'll see a letter in the file that attended the neeting.
So | think ny interpretation of it was that the ANC didn't
want to oppose the project, but they also just didn't want

to take a stand in the mddle of two neighbors. That's how
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| interpreted it. But |I don't know, Le if you have anythi ng
to add on that?

M5. PRINCE: | think it's pretty much resol ved.
There's no ongoi ng question. So | think --

VI CE CHAI R HART: They had questions during the --
s that what you're saying? Just press it and just let it
go.

M5. PRI NCE: Ckay.

VI CE CHAIR HART: You don't have to hold it.

M5. PRINCE: | think there's a letter inthe file
fromone nei ghbor who had sone thoughts and suggesti ons, but
they weren't substantive is ny inpression. So we were given
t he approval to nove forward as is.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. And no, | understand
about the ANC | just needed to -- | always have to
understand if there's sonething that they just didn't want
to, you know, discuss it or they just kind of -- that's the
way they do their neetings.

MR SULLIVAN: No. M understanding is they had
a full airing of the case. And they officially comented
that they have no comment.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. And if you could, just
talk a little bit about how you neet the general special
exception criteria. You know, just --

MR, SULLI VAN The general criteria is that --
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which | don't know -- or maybe | didn't include in the Power
Point is that the request to neet the spirit -- intent of the
zoning regulation doesn't adversely affect the wuse of
nei ghboring properties. And again, | would just point out
the very mnor nature of the request. And where it is, the
only place where it could possibly affect properties, those
two neighbors are in support. And it's within the -- well
within the 70 percent and it's a mnor request. So | would
say for those reasons, it also neets the general special
exception criteria. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Any questions for the applicant?

MEMBER WHI TE: Just a quick question. | noticed
that Jonathan Evans in his letter, he said basically he's
supportive but he just wants to be kept up-to-date regarding
any changes to the attic space above the garage. So |
I magi ne you've kind of talked to himabout that. But | just
want to explore that just for a second with you.

M5. PRI NCE: | have another email from him

confirmng that he and his wfe went online after the ANCto

| ook at the plans in nore detail. And | have in witing from
himin the email that he's seen it. He's confortable with
it. It doesn't change his approval.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.
MS. PRI NCE. Yes.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.
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MS. PRI NCE: Sur e.

MEMBER TURNBULL.: You' d never know what you're
going to put in attic storage.

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, we don't. And the letter

from-- | know we're bringing up these letters, but it just
hel ps us to understand how -- if there are any outstanding
| ssues that we need to be just aware of. From M chelle

Evans, did you all speak about that as well?

MR SULLIVAN: So she owns the property that you
see on the left here. The blue --

VI CE CHAIR HART: The bl ue --

MR. SULLI VAN:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- with the black awning -- the
bl ack shutters?

MR SULLIVAN: Yes, yes. So she's across fromthe
alley. And as | understood it, her concerns had sonething
to do with just cars being in the alley and parking. But we
don't think an addition of an accessory building changes
that. There's a parking space there now and there's a car
going in and out now. And that's why | thought it was
I nportant to point out that we're actually prohibited from
novi ng t he garage structure any further in, both just because
OGB wanted it to correspond with the building next to it.
But also we're up against the 5 foot nmaxi numas well.

VICE CHAIR HART: And just so | understand this
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also. In her letter, she raises that there may be a concern
about the loss of Ilight? But if I'm reading this plan
correctly, your property is to the north of her property?
Because her property is --

MR SULLIVAN: Yes. | don't think |I have a map
showi ng --

VICE CHAIR HART: Well I'mjust looking at this
as there's a north arrow that's here.

MR. SULLI VAN:  Yes, yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: |'mjust making sure that, that
Is correct. That, that is the north arrowfor this. So your
property would be north of her property. So there really
isn't a light and air inpact. | just want to nake sure --
at least not a light one because light is comng fromthe
sout h. And shadows would be from her building onto the
client's property.

MR SULLIVAN. And | would also just point out
that we're asking for 3 percent relief. So the accessory
bui l ding was permtted as a matter of right as an accessory
building to a height of 20 feet. And we're just doing a
hei ght of 13 feet, only 3 percent over. And | represent it
as 3 percent over on the interior. You could argue that 4
I nches of it is on the exterior just because -- But since
we're up against the 5 foot nmaximum we're not allowed to

nmove the building in any further anyways. So | think the
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addi ti onal space is added on the interior side of it.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Under st ood.

MR SULLIVAN. So | disagree with that coment.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Understood. | didn't have any
ot her comments. Let's nove to the Ofice of Planning.

MR Kl RSCHENBAUM Good afternoon, Chair Hart and
menbers of the Board. Jonathan Kirschenbaumfor the O fice
of Planning. W recommend approval of the social exception
for | ot occupancy to build the accessory garage. And we | ust
recommend that if the applicant were to install any external
lighting that it be just face down and away from any
residential uses just given the narrow width of the public
alley. Please let ne knowif you have any questions. Thank
you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Does the Board have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning? And does the applicant
have any questions for the office of Planning?

MR, SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And just so | make sure that the
OP describes a condition, | guess. The applicant is aware
and okay with that condition?

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So next we'll see if the
ANC is here. No one here from the ANC? |s anyone here

wishing to speak in opposition to the case? Anyone here
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wi shing to speak in support of the case? Seeing no hands.
M. Sullivan, do you have any concl udi ng renmarks?

MR, SULLIVAN. No, nothing further. Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Does the Board have any other
further questions for the applicant? Ckay. Il wll then
close the record. Does anybody else want to start wth the
case? | feel like I've been talking all afternoon.

MEMBER WHI TE: Yes, you have.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Thank you.

VMEVMBER TURNBULL: "Il start off, M. Chair. |

think the applicant has shown that it neets the special

exception criteria. And | think the relief is very de
mnims. Notw t hstanding there's no shadow study. ['"'m
] oking of course. | think the design -- since it has already

been t hrough t he Georgetown Board, | think the designis very
appropriate. | nean it |looks -- | nean anybody that goes to
havi ng sliding carriage door at the rear and it | ooks so nice
-- | mean | think that this blends in. | think it's a -- |
think from our standpoint neeting the special exception
criteria, | think it looks fine. And | would be in support
of the application.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Does anybody else -- Yes, M.
John?

MEMBER JOHN: | just want to say that | agree with

M. Turnbull and | have nothing to add.
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VICE CHAIR HART: And | would al so agree with ny

colleagues. | didn't know if we wanted to add a condition
regarding the light that the Ofice of Planning just noted.
| don't know if we -- Maybe it's sonething that we note, |
don't know. | need to go to the OP report. And this is
regarding |ight shining, you know down, as opposed to out,
| guess fromthe garage -- the alley side of the garage.

MEMBER VH TE: So for exanple, it would be |ike
a light that would be at the top of the entrance of the
garage door pointing down.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes. And | just want to nmake
sure | understoodit. M. Kirschenbaum you were actually --
were you suggesting that as a condition or were you just
saying that -- | don't know --

MR KIRSCHENBAUM It's just a recommendation to
t he Board. And you can deci de what you would like to do with
It, yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: So that's the only other
question is do we have -- do we add a condition to the --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Are you saying that if they
added light to -- on their yard side or on the alley side or
Is it both --

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, well it says that given
the narrow width -- This is Page 3 of the OP report, which

is Exhibit -- | don't know what exhibit that is -- 34. So
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Page 3, 5201.14, it says Gven the narroww dth of the public
all ey, OP recommends that any external |ighting that may be
installed by the property owner on the garage be faced down
and away from the surrounding properties along the public
alley be placed on a tiner and be turned off automatically.
Soit wouldn't be long and it woul dn't be, you know, directly
Into another -- so it's only on the alley.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Onh, okay.

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean | don't have a problem
with adding that because | think that there may be --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: It seened as t hough t he nei ghbor
that is actually at that building that's across the all ey,
t hey had sone concerns about that.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Okay, yes.

VICE CHAIR HART: So | don't m nd adding that.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: And that seens like it is -- it
deals wth exterior lighting. | nean this seens like it's
a part of the application. So | would nmake a -- | would add
that as a condition and that -- basically just using the

| anguage that OP has.
MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.
VI CE CHAI R HART: So | could read the entire

thing. Do you want ne to read the entire thing for you?
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MR SULLIVAN. Well | guess so, yes.
VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So it is -- that any
external lighting that may be i nstall ed by the property owner

on the garage be face down and away from the surrounding
properties along the public alley. And be placed on a tiner
to be turned off automatically. And that's -- what | am
reading is Page 3 of the OP report. And it's under 5201. 4,

which has to do with special treatnent that the Board nmay

require.
MR SULLIVAN. The applicant's fine with that.
VICE CHAIR HART: |I'mjust letting you know t hat
we were going to be doing that. | appreciate your approval
of it. So | would nmake -- |If we're finished wth
del i beration, 1'd nake a notion to approve Application No.

19987 of Edward Prince Jr as read and captioned by the
secretary with the condition regardi ng external |ighting that
| read previously. Do | have a second?

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

VICE CHAIR HART: Al those in favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes)

VI CE CHAIR HART: Any opposed? Motion carries.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4:0: 1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hart to approve the
application for the relief being requested, along with the

condition that's cited in this notion. Seconding the notion
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Ms. John. And also in support is Ms. White, M. M chael

Tur nbul | . We have one board nenber not present wth us
today. Mbdtion carries.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Thank you all.

MR SULLI VAN Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, M. My, we can call the
next case pl ease.

MR MOY: Thank you, sir. That woul d be Case
Application No. 19989 of Ryan Aires. This is an application
for special exceptions under Subtitle E, Section 5201 from
the nonconformng structure requirenents in Subtitle C
Section 202.2, the |ot occupancy requirenents, Subtitle E,
Section 304.1, mninum rear yard setback requirenents,
Subtitle E, Section 306.1, this would construct a two-story
rear addition to an existing principle dwelling unit RF-1
Zone, 1433 G Street NE, Square 1051, Lot 154.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. Good afternoon. |If
you coul d, please state your nane and your address.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM Lacy Brittinghamof Brittingham
Architecture. |I'mthe architect for the project and agent
for the owner. And ny address is 1134 C Street NE

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. Yes, sir?

MR AIRES: Ryan Aires, property owner of 1433 G
Street NE

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. So Ms. Brittingham
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" massum ng you're going to be giving the presentation. Ten
m nut es?

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Yes, that shoul d be enough.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you. You can begi n when
you'd I|ike.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM Ckay. So as noted, we are
requesting relief fromE304.1 for | ot occupancy and the rear
yard set back of E306.1. And of course the existing house is
an exi sting nonconformng structure. The existing |ot area
Is 65.9 percent. And we are proposing to take it to 70
percent, the maxi numof the special exception category. And
we have an existing rear yard of 17.625 feet, proposing it
to be 16 feet even.

And t hat nmeans our proposed addition wll take --
there is an existing enclosed porch that was enclosed by
previous owmer. W're going to renove that and the new two-
story structure on piers woul d nove the southern face of that
structure 7.5 inches closer to the neighbor to the south,
which is 647 14th Place NE. It is an extrenely small |ot at
16 feet wide. It's only 68 feet deep. So we have just over
1,000 square feet in ot area. And our proposed addition
I nstead of being restricted to the wdth of the dogl eg of the
exi sting house, we are taking it property line to property
i ne, east to west.

So here you can see the first floor plan. W're
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nmoving the first floor enclosed addition and proposing that
It goes property line to property |ine. And sane on the
second floor. Sorry. Existing second floor renoval and t hen
t he proposed second fl oor.

And so just to address the special exception
criteria as far as the light and air avail abl e t o nei ghboring
properties. As nentioned we're taking the southern face of
the proposed structure 7.5 inches closer to that neighbor.
We have a letter of support fromthat owner, but we do not
feel that the change in the size of the structure has nuch
| npact on her current experience of light and air. And then
taki ng the proposed addition to the property |ine on the west
side, that has the biggest change but we are retaining the
dogleg and not filling in the doglegwith our addition. It's
sinply sort of capping the end of the dogleg. And so we are
-- W've actually gone through a PDRMwi th DCRA to deal with
the egress from an existing basenent bedroom w ndow to pass
underneath the addition -- the proposed addition and then
cone out into the yard. So that's this sort of area way
that's listed there with the letter.

VICE CHAIR HART: Sorry. So you're |ooking at --
You're saying this here? Is that the egress?

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Yes - -

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

M5. BRITTINGHAM -- so | can go to the basenent.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

158

So see here's the basenent. There's an existing bedroom
com ng out of a w ndow. There's an existing w ndow wal l
there now, but we're going to go down a few steps to pass
underneath the proposed addition. And then have basically
a wi ndow wal | once you get past the structure of the addition
to craw back out into the yard. So that retains the egress
fromall the bedroons in the house.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And you're using the footers to
support the addition then.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM  Correct.

VICE CHAIR HART: |If that's what |'m seeing.

M5. BRI TTINGHAM  There's a section here.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Aw, okay. Ckay, thank you.

M5. BRITTINGHAM So we just confirnmed with DCRA
that they needed the 6 feet 8 clearance to pass underneath
and that's what they said.

So back to the light and air. W're taking it
closer to the western side -- the western neighbor. But
again, we'll retain the dogleg so hopefully to mnim ze the
| npact -- the change in the light and air available to the
nei ghbor to the west. They also provided a letter of
support. And then there is essentially no change to the
nei ghbor on the east side. And they also provided a letter
of support. W visited the ANC. W have actually letters

of support from the ANC as well. And we al so spoke with

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

159

Capitol Hi Il Registration Society and they provided their
support.

The other <criteria of the special exception
effecting the privacy of use and enjoynent. The nei ghboring
properties is simlar argunents to what | already nade. It's
really not a different condition than what is there now.
"Il show you the rear proposed -- existing rear elevation
on the | eft and proposed rear elevation on the right. W're
keepi ng punched w ndows and regul ar sizes of doors typical
to residential construction. And there are no w ndows
proposed on either side elevation on the property |ines.

And last, shall not visually intrude upon the
scal e and character. This house is four houses in from 14th
Place, mnimally visible fromthe street through the other --
t he nei ghboring back yards. But we are proposing a simlar
vocabulary again with the punched w ndows and typical
residential doors. And then also the hardy siding, whichis
-- the existing is a wood siding. And | think that's all
have to say unl ess you have questi ons.

VICE CHAIR HART: Thank you. | think the only
question | had was with regard to Exhibit 32. And |I'm not
really sure who this person is, but they live at 1409 G
Street NE. They seemto provide a fairly general don't |ike
It conment, but | didn't knowif you one, had, had any -- if

you or the client had any contact with themor -- | don't
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know, if there's -- what your response is to that.

MR, AIRES: So their note seens to indicate that
we were |ooking to do a two-story addition on top of the
house. So | think their wunderstanding of what we're
proposing to do is inaccurate and 1409 is actually -- | guess
a condo building. There's 12 units. So we don't actually
know the people from the condo building who actually have
this objection.

VICE CHAIR HART: Onh, that's fine. | just didn't
know i f you'd had any --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, | had read that too and |
had the sane -- | said they really don't understand what's
goi ng on.

VICE CHAIR HART: | thought it was alittle bit --
and it was very general. And then | couldn't understand,
they were very general. It was a little bit harder. But |
appreciate that. Does the Board have any questions for the

applicant? No? Ckay, thank you.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | guess ny only -- [|'m just
curious. It's avery awkward site. And you've got the gates
that sort of connect -- Is that -- Wat do you guys have?

Like a little sem -easenent to go through or --
MR AIRES: | don't know legally what it is, but
t hey' ve been there since we noved in.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | was going to say it's probably
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MR Al RES: The neighbors have let us use it
previously for different projects we've done, yes.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay, | was just curious. I
didn't know how that worked. | thought it was -- It's nice
t hat the nei ghbors I et you go through like that. It's great.
Just the sconces, you've heard conversations before about
lighting. Are these sconces going to be sonething that is
not going to be bright that it will -- are you | ooking at
downl i ghti ng or what there?

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM They're just typical wal
sconces, but we would not be opposed to having sort of a
gooseneck structure that shines down as well to provide |ight
I nto the backyard.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, we sonetines get nei ghbors
that say they don't want any bright lights shining in their
yar d.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM  Sur e.

VICE CHAIR HART: Are there any |ights now?

MR Al RES: Yes, there's actually -- So on the
| eft there under the awning --

VICE CHAIR HART: Do you have a phot ograph, M.
Brittinghanf

MR, Al RES: Yes, actually you can see it right

there. Under the awning, there's like two flood |ights that
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have been there since we noved in. | guess they're kind of
kept down from the awning, but they're not great. They're
flood |ights.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes, |'m only asking because
when you add new lighting in, then that's kind of -- you
know, could be an i ssue. But | don't know, if you already
have sone lighting that's there, the neighbors are used to
it. W were -- at the last case we were |ooking at,
sonet hing that was a new building and then they were addi ng
sone lighting, you know, to that. So there could be an
I ntroduction of, you know, just a nuisance for the nei ghbors.
But | don't know, |'mnot sure where | amwith that. But I
guess we'll discuss that a little later. Any other further
questions for the applicant?

MEMBER TURNBULL: No, it's just you did an
interesting job, | nmean with the dogleg. | know you've got
exi sting bedroons. That was very creative on how you were
able to add on. And | guess the only thing was getting out
of that basenent bedroom was quite a work, so [I'Il
congratul ate you on the architectural gymasti cs.

VI CE CHAIR HART: And seeing it through wth DCRA
as well. So I'lIl nove to the Ofice of Planning.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Sorry, M. Chairman?

VI CE CHAIR HART: Yes?

M5. BRI TTINGHAM May | nention one thing?
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Sur e.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM | submtted a change to the
dr awi ngs. | just want to discuss it for one second. The
original had the rear -- the double doors swinging into the

house and then the stairs going straight down. And then this
page that says Revised first floor plan just has the doors

sSw nging out. So | had to have a 3 foot |anding and then the

stairs down. So the stoop doesn't count towards | ot
coverage, so | don't know how nuch it matters in this
conversati on. But | just wanted to point out we wll be

going forward with a slightly larger stoop. But just the
m ni mum si ze to open both | eaves at the door. It's not a
deck by any neans.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Could you say that one nore
time?

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM Sur e. So you can see on the
screen right?

VICE CHAIR HART: Got you. | see now.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Yes, okay.

VICE CHAIR HART: | didn't see this inmage before

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Yes.
VICE CHAIR HART: -- and | kind of | ooked up and
| was |ike, what are you talking about? You put them on

there. But what you're saying is that you're proposing this
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NOW.

M5. BRI TTINGHAM No. The original subm ssion of
drawi ngs was for the door -- what's on the screen now.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM The doors swinging in. Andthen
you can just have the stairs going down --

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM -- to grade. Once we're
sSwWi nging the doors out, | need a landing. And so there's
just a 3 foot landing and then the steps down, so it's a
slightly | arger stoop.

VI CE CHAI R HART: You' re proposing this inmage now.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM  Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: |"'m sorry. Wen | said this
I mge, | thought you had the other one up there. | thought
you had this one up here.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Ri ght .

VI CE CHAI R HART: Because |'mlooking at it in the
Exhibit 39. So I'mtrying to figure out -- Ckay, so you're
just saying that these are the updated drawi ngs. But you've
al ready updated -- you've already submtted them into the
record.

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM  Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, that's fine. | appreciate

you pointing it out.
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MS. BRI TTI NGHAM | have not changed the plat

though if I need -- again, the stoop doesn't count towards
| ot coverage. But | could upload a revised plat today if
needed to.

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean | think that we have --
when we approve plans, we approve -- we can specify that this
Is Exhibit 39 that we're tal king about.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: [I'mnot sure. | don't knowif
OAG has any questions about this. So the questionis -- No?
He's shaking his head. So the question is -- I'mgoing to

come over and ask.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | think the architect was saying
it may change the | ot occupancy or it won't change the | ot
occupancy?

MS. BRI TTI NGHAM It wll not change the | ot
occupancy.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay.

VI CE CHAIR HART: (Ckay, so there's no issue. W
have the plans at Exhibit 39 and we can specify those are the
pl ans that are before us. And those are the plans that we
are going to be voting on. W may or nmay not approve it.
' m ki ddi ng.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  kay, thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay, so | nove to the Ofice
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of Planning. Sorry for that little debriefance.

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: That's fine. Good afternoon
M. Chairman and nenbers of the Board. " m Maxi ne Brown-
Roberts from the Ofice of Planning for the record. The
application is for special exception for the |ot occupancy
rear yard in addition to nonconform ng structure. And these
are done under Section E 5201. As outlined in our report, the
applicant has net all the requirenents of that section. And
we recommend approval. Thank you, M. Chairman. And |I'm
avai l abl e for questions.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you very nuch, M. Brown-
Roberts. Does the Board have any questions for the Ofice
of Planning? Does the applicant have any questions for the
O fice of Planning?

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  No.

VICE CHAIR HART: Thank you. So we will ask if
there is anyone fromthe ANC? No. Anyone wi shing to speak
I n support of the application? Anyone w shing to speak in
opposition to the application? |'m seeing no hands. V5.
Brittingham do you have any final comment that you'd like
to make in conclusion that you'd like to give?

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  No, thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. So does the Board have
any final questions for the applicant? Okay. |1'll close the

record. |s the Board ready to deliberate? And | can start.
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After reviewing this case, | felt that the applicant had
provi ded sufficient information for ne to be able to approve
the application. | didn't feel that it was a -- | thought
It was a fairly straightforward case. | appreciate that the
applicant has provided us wth an understanding that there
Is sone updated drawings in the drawings that we are
reviewing -- and |'m suggesting that we approve -- or
recommendi ng that we approve, are Exhibit 39. And | thought
t he applicant has provided us i nformation as to how t hey neet
the criteria in the zoning regulations. And | didn't have
any other further comments. | don't think that we need to
add any condition. | don't know, Conm ssioner Turnbull, if
you have any thoughts agai n about the |ighting?

MEMBER TURNBULL: No, if ny colleagues feel
everything's fine, I'mnot going to nake a bi g deal about it.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. So any other

comments from ny coll eagues? Ckay. So I'll make a -- |
t hought | closed the record, didn't I? I'Il close the record
if I hadn't. [1'lIl nmake a notion to approve Application No.

19989 of Ryan Aires as read and captioned by the secretary.
Do | have a second?

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Hearing a second, all those in
favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes)
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VI CE CHAIR HART: Any opposed? Motion carries.

M. My?

MR, MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4:0: 1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hart -- Yes, Chairnan Hart
to approve the application for the relief requested.
Seconding the notion, Ms. John. Also in support Ms. Wite
and M. Mchael Turnbull. W have no other board nenbers
with us today. Mdtion carries.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you all very nuch.

M5. BRI TTI NGHAM  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So it looks like, M. My, we
are at our final case for the day. W can wait a second
while --

MR MOY: Yes, sir. W're getting there.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes. So you may call the next
case.

MR MOY: Al right. That would be Case
Application No. 19995 of Carl Hol den and Amanda Parks. This
Is an application that's captioned and advertised wth
speci al exceptions wunder Subtitle E, Section 5201, |ot
occupancy requirenments in Subtitle E, Section 304.1. And
under Subtitle E, Section 205.5 and 5201 fromthe rear yard
requi renents of Subtitle E, Section 205.4, to construct a
rear addition to an existing attached principle dwelling

unit, RF-1 Zone at 639 Lexington Place NE, Square 862, Lot
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126.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, good afternoon. [|f you
coul d, please give us your nane and address, starting wth
nmy right.

MR,  HOLDEN: This is Carl Holden and | am the
architect and owner. And address is 639 Lexington Place NE.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Thank you.

M5. PARKS: | "' m Amanda Par ks. | am the owner.
My address is 639 Lexington Place NE.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Excel l ent, thank you. So M.
Hol den, |'m assum ng that you'll be giving the presentation
t oday?

MR, HOLDEN: Yes.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. You nmay begin when you
| i ke. Ten m nutes on our -- You can have up to ten m nutes.
It hel ps ne understand how nuch ti nme has gone by. Soneti nes
it's hard to beat that.

MR. HOLDEN: | hope to beat that.

VICE CHAIR HART: W'l see. Al right, you may
begi n when you'd I|iKke.

MR, HOLDEN. Ckay, let's see. |Is there anything
to press here for the |10g?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR, HOLDEN:. Let's just do that and open. There

we go. So this actually shows --
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VICE CHAIR HART: |If you just hit Control L, it

will get rid of all the other stuff. And you can just hit
Page Up and Page Down and it should --

MR  HOLDEN: Ckay. So we are proposing a two-
story addition over what they call a cellar in your world.
The rear addition hereis actually part of -- the second part
of a project that we're already doing at the house, which is
underway now. The first project is to kind of finish out the
basenent and give us a little nore space to |ive down there.

The second part of the project and the rear
addition is to -- essentially to enlarge that ongoing
basenent work. And then to provide for an expanded kit chen.
The Wardman houses have a conprom sed kitchen as it is. And
we're trying to fix that after 15 years of occupying that
kitchen. So this is the best kind of overall nassing view
of that anobngst the nei ghboring houses, nmany of which have
simlar additions or enclosed porches.

Bl ock pl ans. So our addition -- W're here
because we are 10 feet beyond the rear wall of the adjacent
house. The zoning tech told ne that | needed to neasure it
fromthe rear nost conditioned wall of the principle wall of
t he nei ghboring house. So that's what |'ve done here. |'ve
had other architect friends tell me it should be from the
back of the porch. But this is what I'm going with. And

then we are 2 percent over the occupancy for the addition as
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wel | .

There's currently two sl eepi ng porches there that
have been there. We'll be taking those sleeping porches
down. And in the newwork, we wll be expandi ng t he basenent
here with a bathroom Currently we only have one bat hroom
It's about tinme for us to upgrade that. And then the
expanded kitchen. Now the addition on the first floor, it's
split sort of in two. So we have the interior space here,
which is for the kitchen. And then we're actually going to
be rebuilding a sleeping porch outside that. And then a
simlar thing on the second floor. W wll reconstruct the
porch -- the open porch on the second floor. So it's very
simlar to what was there today.

The character elevations is illustrated here. It
I s based actually on the front porch of these Wardnan houses,
whi ch have sort of a Tuscan-style colum in a traviated
| anguage to the kind of post and beam| ook that you see here.
And the railings are very simlar to the front porch as wel|.
So this should be conpatible with the character of certainly
the front of the houses. And probably | ook better than nost
of the rear additions.

This is the subject property here. Here's the
second floor porch. W have a neighbor here who has quite
a large addition here and he al so has a garage. He's al npost

at 100 percent | ot occupancy. And the neighbor to other
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side, 637, also has a sl eeping porch.

A coupl e quick shadow studi es. So this is the
existing -- oops, let's skip this. Al right, that's kind
of last in the sequence there.

So that's kind of the spiel there. And | wll
show you an updated shadow study in just a second here. So
OP had ne submt an existing by-right and a proposed shadow
study. And | guess you won't get to see that. |I'mgoing to
try again.

VICE CHAIR HART: |'ll see if Paul can conme out
to helpwth the -- see what's going on wth this -- oh, here
we go.

MR. HOLDEN: Here we go. And open. Here we go.
So existing, we'll just kind of focus on one of these squares
here. So this is June in the norning. This is the subject
property here, yes. And so there's kind of the bigger house
next to us casting his shadow. That's the situation today.
A by-right addition to the 10 foot Iimt |line casts a shadow
that |1 ooks like this. And the additional 8 feet that | am
seeking relief for casts a shadow like this. And so the
| npact of the shadowto the neighbor inthe norningis fairly
nodest and really just affects the shadowin his yard for an
extra couple hours in the norning. There's no additiona
shadow by the proposed addition outside the 10 foot limt.

There's no addition shadow from that onto the w ndows or
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anything |like that.

The shadows affecting the neighbor to the other
side at 641 are over here. And so the full proposed addition
w |l cast a nodest shadow on the face of his addition. But
his addition is actually set pretty far back, and so there's
very little overlap there. He gets that shadow for about two
hours on a late fall day. And he understands that and he's
okay with that.

So | think light and air has a fairly nobdest
I npact on both the neighbors. Again 641 is mnimally
| npacted just because of the size of his addition and al so
t he ki nd of |location of his wi ndows and the garage. He's got
quite a bit of stuff going on. He lives his whole |ife kind
of elevated off the ground by 10 feet over there.

The massing of the addition, | think because it
steps down. |It's not two stories, the full height, you know
I think al so hel ps reduce the visual inpact of the massing.
O course as does the architectural treatnent of the railings
and the colums and such.

As far as privacy and use, you know 641 has -- |
think will have little inpact from our work just again

because of the size of his addition and his position. W

w Il have a new kitchen w ndow facing towards 641, but it
wll be looking at his blank -- his blank wall. So this
kitchen wi ndow here will be |ooking at the current existing
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addition that he has. So he won't see that. And t hen

there's no other windows facing to his property.

637 has probably inproved privacy i npact because
we'll have -- this porchis closed here. This is 637 on this
si de. So this closed both on the first floor |evel open
porch and the second floor |evel open porch here. So right
now when | stand here, | can | ook back into his bedroom
w ndows or his dining room w ndows down bel ow this. So |
think we're increasing his privacy.

We have had a letter of support from641 and t hey
understand very well what we're doing. And they've given
that support. We've spent a lot of tine making sure they
under stand the massing and the privacy issues. And they are
okay with that.

W have been trying to contact 637. That's
currently a renter-occupi ed house. And he's pretty quiet
even with his renters. And he's not responded to any of the
correspondence we' ve seen himeven during his BZA process or

during the prior work when we were doi ng under pi nni ng, he did

not respond to the neighbor notifications then either. So
we have not -- We have actually sent himfirst class nmail as
well, inadditionto the certified male. And | can't get any
-- | can't get a bite. And | think that's all | have to say.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank vyou. Are there any

questions for the applicant? Okay, let's turnto the Ofice
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of Pl anni ng.

M5. MYERS: Good afternoon. |'"'m Crystal Myers
with the Ofice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is
reconmendi ng approval of this case. And stands on the record
of the staff report.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Are there any questions for the
Ofice of Planning? No. Does the applicant have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, HOLDEN: Only one. | think when we've
submtted for the permt on this and the zoning tech made a
reference that | need to show -- on the plat -- the 10 foot
line on the plat. And | wanted to know if | could just use
the plat that's part of these exhibits as a response to that
techs comments or if it's sonewhere el se?

VICE CHAIR HART: | have actually no idea. |I'm
| ooki ng over at the O fice of Planning.

M5. MYERS: | was going to say you shoul d ask the
zoning tech on that one. | wouldn't want to advise you
I ncorrectly on that.

MR HOLDEN: Ckay. | was trying to save nyself
the $60 for a new plat. Al right. That's it.

VI CE CHAI R HART: That's fine. So hearing no
guestions and seeing no one else in the audience, but [l
have to go through it. |Is the ANC here? Anyone here from

the ANC? 1Is there anyone here wshing to speak in support
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of the application? Anyone here wshing to speak in
opposition to the application? GCkay, we have to go through
it.

So M. Holden, do you have any concl usion that
you'd like to provide? You are given the right to do that.
You don't have to.

MR, HOLDEN:. | have no further words to nmake your
day | onger.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And Ms. Parks, do you have
anything that you'd |li ke to add since you cane and spent the
entire day here?

M5. PARKS: No, thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Listening to all of the
wonder ful things that go on at the BZA

M5. PARKS: It's been an education. Thank you.

VICE CHAIR HART: Has it? OCh, well I'mglad that
It's been an education. That's what we're here for. So are

there any final questions for the applicant? No. kay, so

|'"'m going to close the record. And | can start -- Is the
Board ready to deliberate? | can start. | didn't have
really a lot of concern about the project. | felt that it
was a fairly straightforward project. | like the fact that
you are stepping back as you did. And you know, | know t hat

you are correct in how you cal cul ated how nuch di stance --

what the di stance of the setback is. And where that 10 f oot

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

177

i's, you are correct.

| felt that you net the criteria set forth in the
zoning regulations as laid out in the Ofice of Planning
report, which | also would agree with. The ANCis in support
of your application. You have a nunber of nei ghbors that are
I n support of the application. | appreciate your going
t hrough and stepping through the conversations that you' ve
had wth your next door adjacent neighbor. | think that,
that's been very hel pful and hel pful for us to understand.
And | would be voting to approve the application. And |
didn'"t know if ny fellow board nenbers had any other
conment s.

MEMBER WHI TE: | concur wth your comments. I
think they nmet the special exception criteria for |ot
occupancy relief, as well as the rear yard requirenent
relief. The record was full. There's considerabl e anount
of support, you know, fromthe nei ghbors, from ANC, and OP.
So | would be in support of the application and have no
addi ti onal comments.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would concur wth the both of
you. | have no issues. | guess ny only caveat is no
annoying lighting. W've talked about that wth others.

VICE CHAIR HART: Seens to be a thene.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would be in support of the

application.
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VICE CHAIR HART: And I'll note that while there

was a kind of general letter of opposition, that letter
seened to be alittle bit msguided. And didn't necessarily
under stand what was being put forward as a project. | nean
we received it.

MR, HOLDEN:. We did? Were was that?

VICE CHAIR HART: Well it's a letter in -- It's

the letter that | was asking about in terns of they were just

very general. They were the ones that had the -- they
thought it was two levels -- they thought it was two
additions -- a tw floor addition on top of your building.

MR. HOLDEN:. That was the prior case.

VICE CHAIR HART: Yes. And so | don't know -- |
t hought that was this case. Ckay, |'ve heard too many cases.
That's part of the problem And actually -- And | was
telling sonebody earlier, a lot of these cases were |ot
occupancy. And so it's -- W've had |like just a nunber of
them And they do get sonewhat confused. | apol ogize for
adding that into your case when it clearly was not there.

So I'll make a notion to approve Application No.
19995 of Carl Hol den and Amanda Parks as read and capti oned
by the secretary. Do | have a second?

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Hearing a second. AlIl those in

favor say aye.
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(Chorus of ayes)

VI CE CHAIR HART: Any opposed? Motion carries.
M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4:0: 1.
This is on the notion of Chairman to approve the application
for the relief requested. Seconded the notion, Ms. Wiiite.
Al'so in support Ms. John and M. M chael Turnbull. No other
menbers are present today. The notion carries.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you very nuch. And thank
you all very nmuch. Have a great afternoon. So M. My, is
there anything left on our agenda?

MR MOY: Not that |'maware of, sir. Unless you
want nme to add sonet hi ng.

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, | do not want you -- w sh
for you to add anything to the agenda. And with that, | wll
call the hearing adjourned.

(Whereupon, in the above-entitled matter was

concluded at 2:50 p.m)
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